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Company No. 950894-T

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

10.1.3 Profile of our substantial shareholders

The profiles of our substantial shareholders are as follows:

(i)

(ii)

STSB

STSB was incorporated on 23 May 1983 as a private limited company in
Malaysia under the Act. As at the LPD, the authorised share capital of STSB
is RM300,000,000 comprising 300,000,000 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each,
of which RM77,944,499 comprising 77,944,499 ordinary shares of RM1.00
each are issued and paid-up.

The principal activities of STSB are investment holding, provision of corporate,
administrative, professional and financial support services to its subsidiaries.

As at the LPD, the shareholders of STSB and their respective shareholdings
in STSB are as follows:

Name No. of shares %

SHSB 76,376,639 97.99

SCSB 1,564,200 2.01

IPSB 3,660 *
77,944,499 100.00

Note:

* Negligible.

Further information relating to SHSB are set out in Section 10.1.3(ii) below.

SHSB

SHSB was incorporated on 16 January 1975 as a private limited company in
Malaysia under the Act. As at the LPD, the authorised share capital of SHSB
is RM100,000,000 comprising 95,000,000 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each
and 50,000,000 preference shares of RM0.10 each, of which RM74,437,500
comprising 74,437,500 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each are issued and paid-
up.

The principal activities of SHSB are investment holding, provision of corporate,
administrative and professional services to its subsidiaries.
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10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

(iif)

(iv)

As at the LPD, the shareholders of SHSB and their respective shareholdings
in SHSB are as follows:

Name No. of shares %
Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin 30,147,187 40.50
Shahriman bin Shamsuddin 30,147,187 40.50
BCSB 11,165,626 15.00
Datuk Rameli bin Musa 2,977,500 4.00

74,437,500 100.00
BCSB

BCSB was incorporated on 24 April 2006 as a private limited company in
Malaysia under the Act. As at the LPD, the authorised share capital of BCSB
is RM500,000 comprising 500,000 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each, of which
RM250,002 comprising 250,002 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each are issued
and paid-up.

The principal activities of BCSB are investment holding and property
investment.

As at the LPD, the shareholders of BCSB and their respective shareholdings
in BCSB are as follows:

Name No. of shares %
Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin 125,001 50.00
Shahriman bin Shamsuddin 125,001 50.00

250,002 100.00

Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin

Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin, aged 51, a Malaysian, was appointed to
our Board as a Non-Independent Executive Director and President and Group
CEO on 9 December 2011.

Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin is aiso currently the Group President and
CEO of the Sapura Group which is involved in the O&G services, secured
communications technologies, property development and management,
industrial and automotive component manufacturing and education.

Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin joined the Sapura Group in 1985 and
since then has assumed a number of senior positions within the Sapura
Group and finally assuming the position as Group President and CEO in 1997.
He successfully steered the Sapura Group during the restructuring of its
businesses portfolio and financials, where he made several key decisions that
involved the acquisition of companies and key enabling technologies. He was
also responsible for the strategic disposal of some assets and businesses in
line with the Sapura Group strategy for business growth.
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10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (contd)

)

(vi)

Prior to the Merger, Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin was appointed to the
Board of SapuraCrest as a Non-Executive Director and Executive Vice-
Chairman on 24 February 2003 and 25 July 2003 respectively. Subsequently
on 18 May 2011, his designation was changed to Executive Vice-Chairman
and President. Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin was also a member of
SapuraCrest’'s Remuneration Committee.

Appointments held by Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin at present include
Deputy Chairman of Sapura Industrial Berhad, Non-Executive Director of
SRB and President and CEO of Sapura Secured Technologies Sdn Bhd, a
privately held division of the Sapura Group.

In addition to his positions within the Sapura Group, Dato’ Seri Shahril bin
Shamsuddin is also a member of the Board of Trustees of the Perdana
Leadership Foundation. '

Dato’ Seri Shahrit bin Shamsuddin received a Master of Science in
Management of Technology from the MIT Sloan School of Management and
a Bachelor of Science in Industrial Technology from California Polytechnic
State University.

Shahriman bin Shamsuddin

Shahriman bin Shamsuddin, aged 43, a Malaysian, was appointed to our
Board as our Non-Independent Non-Executive Director on 9 December 2011.

Shahriman bin Shamsuddin was appointed to the Board of SapuraCrest on 1
August 2008 and was the Non-independent Non-Executive Director of
SapuraCrest prior to the Merger.

Shahriman bin Shamsuddin began his career with the Sapura Group in 1991,
holding a number of key senior positions within the Sapura Group. At present,
his diverse portfolio within the Sapura Group includes his leadership roles in
education, and property development and management.

Shahriman bin Shamsuddin currently holds the position of Managing Director
of SRB, Executive Director of Sapura Industrial Berhad and Director of STSB
as well as SHSB.

Shahriman bin Shamsuddin graduated from Warwick University with a Master
of Science in Engineering Business Management and a Bachelor of Science
in Industrial Technology from Purdue University, U.S.

Khasera

Khasera was incorporated in Malaysia under the Act on 1 March 1994 as a
private limited company. As at the LPD, the authorised share capital of
Khasera is RM1,000,000 comprising 1,000,000 ordinary shares of RM1.00
each and the issued and paid-up share capital of Khasera is RM501,002
comprising 501,002 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each.

Khasera is principally involved in investment holding.
As at the LPD, save for 1 share in Khasera (representing 0.0002% of the
issued and paid-up share capital of Khasera) held by Hafez bin Mohamed,

the issued and paid up share capital in Khasera is held by Dato’ Mokhzani bin
Mahathir.
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10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (contd)

(vii)

(viii)

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir, aged 51, a Malaysian, was appointed to our
Board on 9 December 2011 as our Non-Independent Executive Director and
Executive Vice-Chairman. ‘

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir was appointed to the Board of Kencana
Petroleum on 25 November 2004 and was the Non-Independent Group CEO
of Kencana Petroleum prior to the Merger. He also served as the Chairman of
the Options Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee of
Kencana Petroleum.

He graduated with a Bachelor of Science in Petroleum Engineering from the
University of Tulsa, Oklahoma in 1987. He began his career as a Wellsite
Operations Engineer with SSB in 1987. He later joined Tongkah Holdings
Berhad in 1989 and was appointed as the Group Managing Director, a post
he held till 2001. He was also the Chairman and Group CEO of Pantai
Holdings Berhad till 2001. He now sits on the Board of Opcom Holdings
Berhad, Maxis Berhad, Sime Darby Auto Performance Sdn Bhd, KCSB and
several private limited companies. He is also the Chairman of Sepang
international Circuit Sdn Bhd, a post he has held since 2003.

Seadrill

Seadrill, a public listed company on the New York Stock Exchange and Oslo
Stock Exchange, was incorporated in 2005 and is based in Hamilton,
Bermuda. As at the LPD, Seadrill owns and operates 49 offshore drilling units,
which consists of drillships, jack-up rigs, semi-submersible rigs and tender
rigs for operations in shallow, deepwater and ultra-deepwater areas, as well
as in benign and harsh environments. As at the LPD, the authorised share
capital of Seadrill is USD1,600,000,000 comprising 800,000,000 ordinary
shares of USD2.00 each (“Seadrill Shares”). As at the LPD, the issued and
paid-up share capital of Seadrill is USD938,501,866 comprising 469,250,933
Seadrill Shares. As at the LPD, the outstanding Seadrill Shares is
467,969,574 (adjusted for treasury shares).

The principal activity of Seadrill is contracting and providing offshore drilling
services to the O&G industry worldwide. It also offers platform drilling, well
intervention and engineering services.

As at the LPD, the substantial shareholders of Seadrill and their respective
shareholdings in Seadrill are as follows:

Direct Indirect
Name No. of shares %  No. of shares %
Hemen Holding - - 109,097,583 232
Limited‘"
Folketrygdfondet”) 23,736,823 5.10 - -
Notes:

M The shares are held in trust by Hemen Holding Limited, a Cyprus holding company

established by Mr. John Fredriksen, a Director of Seadrill, for the benefit of his
immediate family.
@ Folketrygdfondet manages the Government Pension Fund of Norway on behalf of the
Norwegian Ministry of Finance.
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INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY

MANAGEMENT (contd)

(ix) EPF

EPF is established under the Employees Provident Fund Act, 1991. It is the
trustee of the Employees Provident Fund, which is a defined contribution

scheme.

The principal activities of EPF are to receive and collect contributions, to meet
all withdrawals of savings and other benefits to members or their beneficiaries
upon satisfaction of any condition for withdrawals and to invest its monies for
the benefit of its members.

10.1.4 Involvement in other businesses or corporations (other than our associate
companies and jointly-controlled entities) which carry on a similar trade as our
Group, associate companies and jointly-controlled entities or which are our
customers and/or suppliers

Save as disclosed below, as at the LPD (assuming the Merger was completed as at
the LPD), none of our substantial shareholders has any interest, direct or indirect, in
other businesses or corporations (other than our associate companies and jointly-
controlled entities) which are (i) carrying on a similar trade as that of our Group,
associate companies and jointly-controlled entities; or (ii) our customers and/or

suppliers:
Direct Indirect
Name Business/corporations  Nature of interest interest interest
% %
SHSB Similar trade as that of
our Group:
e Advent Energy Ltd e Direct 0.3 -
(“Advent”)
BCSB Similar trade as that of
our Group:
e Advent e Indirect - 0.3
Dato’ Seri Similar trade as that of
Shabhril bin our Group:
Shamsuddin e Advent e Indirect - 0.3
Shahriman bin  Similar trade as that of
Shamsuddin our Group:
e Advent e Indirect - 0.3
Dato’ Mokhzani  Similar trade as that of
bin Mahathir our Group:
e Strateq Sdn Bhd e Indirect - 54.75
("Strateq”); and
e Strateq Oil & Gas e Indirect - 70.00

Sdn Bhd (“Strateq
08G")
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10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY

MANAGEMENT (cont'd)
Direct Indirect
Name Business/corporations  Nature of interest interest  interest
% %
Seadiill Customers of and/or
suppliers to our Group:
e  Seadrill Rig e Direct 100.0 -
Services Sdn Bhd
e  Seadrill Labuan e Direct 100.0 -
Leasing Ltd
o Scorpion Labuan e Indirect - 100.0
Ltd
e Scorpion Offshore e Indirect - 99.99

Malaysia Sdn Bhd

Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin and Shahriman bin Shamsuddin are Directors and
substantial shareholders of SHSB and our Company while SHSB is a substantial
shareholder of our Company. SHSB has been granted a license by PETRONAS
("Retail License") to undertake business activities involving, amongst others,
provision of equipment, system and office supplies as well as transportation and
support services to companies which are licensed by PETRONAS. Our subsidiaries
including SRSSB, Sapura Petroleum Technologies Sdn Bhd and CMESB are
involved in similar business activities as set out in the Retail License. Notwithstanding
the Retail License, we are of the view that conflict of interest, if any, would not have a
material impact to our Group in view of the following:

® as set out in Section 10.1.3, SHSB is principally an investment holding
company, providing corporate, administrative and professional services to its
subsidiaries. Although it holds the Retail License, it has not, in its own
capacity, carry out, provide and implement such business activities; and

(i) our Group's involvement in the business activities as set out in the Retail
License is relatively immaterial compared to our core business activities in
IPF, fabrication and drilling. The aggregate revenue derived from SRSSB,
Sapura Petroleum Technologies Sdn Bhd and CMESB based on the revenue
of SRSSB, Sapura Petroleum Technologies Sdn Bhd and CMESB for the
year ended 31 January 2012 contributes approximately 0.65% of the revenue
of our Group based on the proforma revenue of our Group for the year ended
31 January 2012.

In addition, Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin, Shahriman bin Shamsuddin, BCSB
and SHSB have interests in Advent, which is involved in the O&G exploration
business. Nevertheless, the interests by Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin,
Shahriman bin Shamsuddin, BCSB and SHSB in Advent do not compete directly with
our businesses and any potential confiict of interest situation is minimised by the fact
that the interests held in Advent of 0.3% is insignificant and that they are not actively
involved in the management and day-to-day operations of Advent.
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10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir has interests in Strateq and Strateq O&G, which are
involved in the provision of ICT solutions and services, including the business of
providing points of sales at petrol kiosks, similar to the business of our subsidiary,
SRSSB. Accordingly, a potential conflict of interest situation may arise. Nevertheless,
such potential conflict of interest situation is minimised by the fact that Dato’
Mokhzani bin Mahathir is an indirect shareholder and passive investor in Strateq and
Strateq O&G. In addition, Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir is not a member of the Board
or key management of Strateq and Strateq O&G and is not involved in the
management and day-to-day operations of those companies, and thus we do not
anticipate that Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir's contribution to our Group will be
affected.

Seadrill is a substantial shareholder of our Company. As at the LPD, Seadrill has
more than 100 subsidiaries and local branches (where Seadrill holds and owns more
than 51% shares or control over the company) involved in offshore drilling rig
activities. The said offshore drilling rig activities is related to ownership and operation
of 12 semi-submersible drilling rigs, 4 drill-ships, 17 jack-ups and 16 tender rigs. In
addition, Seadrill has 16 drilling rigs under construction with yards in Singapore,
Korea and China. Our Group is also involved in offshore drilling activities via among
others, KMD, Petcon, Tioman and Varia Perdana Sdn Bhd (in which Seadrill also has
49% equity interest in Tioman and Varia Perdana Sdn Bhd). Accordingly, a potential
conflict of interest situation may arise in view that both Seadrill Group and our Group
are involved in offshore drilling activities.

Seadrill is a public company listed on both the New York Stock Exchange and the
Oslo Stock Exchange and has different set of shareholders from ours. Therefore,
Seadrill's commercial objectives may not be fully aligned with our Group as it has a
duty to maximise the value of its shareholders and ensure their interest is protected.
Notwithstanding such, we are of the view that potential conflict of interest situation, if
any, will be minimal to our Group premised on the following:

0] to the best of our knowledge, in the context of Malaysian O&G activities, only
companies holding a license and with certain level of Malaysian equity
content are eligible to carry out offshore drilling activities currently. Our Group
together with Seadrill Group have invested a significant amount in Tioman,
and Varia Perdana Sdn Bhd and its subsidiary, CTR (*JV Group”) which
owns several SETRs and both parties have had years of relationship and
effort in establishing the track record and credentials of the JV Group. in this
relation, we believe our Group together with Seadrill Group will continue our
relationship via the JV Group at least in respect of offshore drilling activities in
Malaysia; and

(ii) save for the JV Group, Seadrill does not have any representative on our
Board nor is it involve in the management and day-to-day operations of our
Group.

Although the interests of our substantial shareholders as stated above in Section
10.1.4 may give rise to a conflict of interest situation, upon our Listing on the Main
Market of Bursa Securities, such substantial shareholders with an interest in any
related party transaction proposed to be entered into by our Group, are required
pursuant to the Listing Requirements to abstain from voting on the resolutions relating
to these transactions that require the approval of our shareholders and must further
ensure that persons connected to them also abstain from voting. In addition, our
Directors will ensure that any related party transactions to be entered into will be
carried out on an arm’s length basis and on commercial terms which are not more
favourable to the related parties than those generally available to third parties based
on the procedures set out in Section 13.2 of this Prospectus.
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INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

10.2

10.3

Promoter

We were set up as a special purpose company to facilitate the Merger. As this Prospectus is
issued in conjunction with our Listing as a result of the Merger, no promoter has been
identified. In addition, our new Shares were issued as part of the Consideration and
distributed to the Entitled Shareholders pursuant to the Capital Reduction and Repayment
and not for the purpose of carrying out a fund raising exercise for which the identification of a
promoter is typically required.

Directors

Within the limits set by our Articles, our Board is responsible for our governance and
management. To ensure the effective discharge of their functions, our Board endeavours to
follow the Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance. In accordance with Article 86 of our
Articles, we must have at least 2 Directors.

At least 2 of our Directors or 1/3 of our Board, whichever is higher, must also at all times be
independent Directors. As at the date of this Prospectus, our Board consists of 12 Directors, 7
of whom are independent Directors.

In accordance with Article 87 of our Articles, at our first AGM which was held on 30 April 2012,
all our Directors retired from office and were subsequently re-elected on even date. Thereafter,
at our AGM in every subsequent year, 1/3 of our Directors, or if the number is not 3 or a
multiple of 3, the number nearest to 1/3 shall retire from office provided always that all our
Directors shall retire from office at least once in every 3 years, but shall be eligible for re-
election.

The members of our Board as at the date of this Prospectus are set out below:

Name Age Date of appointment Designation

Dato’ Hamzah bin Bakar 68 9 December 2011 Chairman and Independent Non-
Executive Director

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir 51 9 December 2011 Non-independent Executive
Director and Executive Vice-
Chairman

Dato’ Seri Shahnl bin 51 9 December 2011 Non-Independent Executive

Shamsuddin Director and President and Group
CEO

Shahriman bin Shamsuddin 43 9 December 2011 Non-Independent Non-Executive
Director

Chong Hin Loon 64 9 December 2011 Non-Independent Executive
Director

Yeow Kheng Chew 60 9 December 2011 Non-Independent Executive
Director

Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik 63 27 February 2012 Independent Non-Executive

Yaacob Director

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid 66 27 February 2012 Independent Non-Executive

bin Bugo Director

Tan Sn tbrahim bin Menudin 63 9 March 2012 Independent Non-Executive
Director
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INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY

MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

Name

Age

Date of appointment

Designation

YM Tunku Dato’ Mahmood
Fawzy bin Tunku Muhiyiddin

Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed
Ghazalli

Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid

54 9 September 2011
55 9 September 2011

48 15 December 2011

Director

Director

Director

Independent Non-Executive

Independent Non-Executive

Independent Non-Executive

The details of the date of expiration of the current term of office for each of our Directors and
the period that each of our Directors has served in that office as at the date of this Prospectus

are as follows:

Director

Date of
appointment

Date of expiration
of the current term
of office

No. of years in
office

Dato’ Hamzah bin Bakar

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir
Dato’ Seri Shabhril bin Shamsuddin
Shahriman bin Shamsuddin
Chong Hin Loon

Yeow Kheng Chew

Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik
Yaacob

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid
bin Bugo

Tan Sri Ibrahim bin Menudin

YM Tunku Dato’ Mahmood Fawzy
bin Tunku_Muhiyiddin

Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed
Ghazalli

Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid

Note:

N

9 December 2011
9 December 2011
9 December 2011
9 December 2011
9 December 2011
9 December 2011

27 February 2012

27 February 2012

9 March 2012

9 September 2011

9 September 2011

15 December 2011 }

\

> Refer to note (1)

Less than 1 year
Less than 1 year
Less than 1 year
Less than 1 year
Less than 1 year
Less than 1 year

Less than 1 year

Less than 1 year

Less than 1 year

Less than 1 year

Less than 1 year

Less than 1 year

In accordance with Article 87 of our Articles, at our first AGM which was held on 30 April 2012, all our

Directors retired from office and were subsequently re-elected on even date. Thereafter, at our AGM in
every subsequent year, 1/3 of our Directors, or if the number is not 3 or a multiple of 3, the number nearest
to 1/3 shall retire from office provided always that all our Directors shall retire from office at least once in
every 3 years, but shall be eligible for re-election.

Save as disclosed below, none of our Directors represent any corporate shareholders:

Corporate shareholders

Director

STSB

Khasera

Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin and Shahriman bin Shamsuddin

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir
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10.

Company No. 950894-T

INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

10.3.2 Profiles of our Directors

The profiles of Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir, Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin and
Shahriman bin Shamsuddin who are also the substantial shareholders and key
management of SKPB are set out in Section 10.1.3 above. The profiles of our other
Directors, namely Dato’ Hamzah bin Bakar, Chong Hin Loon, Yeow Kheng Chew, Tan
Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik Yaacob, Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo, Tan Sri
Ibrahim Menudin, YM Tunku Dato’ Mahmood Fawzy bin Tunku Muhiyiddin, Mohamed
Rashdi bin Mohamed Ghazalli and Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid are as follows:

0

(i1)

Dato’ Hamzah bin Bakar

Dato’ Hamzah bin Bakar, aged 68, a Malaysian, was appointed to our Board
on 9 December 2011 as our Chairman and Independent Non-Executive
Director.

Dato’ Hamzah bin Bakar was appointed to the Board of SapuraCrest on
4 July 2003 as a nominee of STSB. He was then appointed as Chairman of
SapuraCrest on 25 July 2003. Prior to the Merger, he was the Non-
Independent Non-Executive Chairman of SapuraCrest. He was also the
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committees of SapuraCrest.

Dato’ Hamzah bin Bakar holds a Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Economics
from Queen’s University Belfast, U.K. and a Master of Arts in Public Policy
and Administration with Development Economics from the University of
Wisconsin, U.S. He has served 20 years in various senior management and
Board positions in PETRONAS, including Senior Vice President for Refining
and Marketing and Senior Vice President for Corporate Planning and
Development. Prior to joining PETRONAS, he served in the Economic
Planning Unit, Prime Minister’s Department for 12 years. Currently, he is on
the Board of CIMB Group Holdings Berhad, CIMB, CIMB Group Sdn Bhd and
Gas Malaysia Berhad. He is also a member of the Board of Trustees of the
Malaysian Institute of Economic Research.

Chong Hin Loon

Chong Hin Loon, aged 64, a Malaysian, was appointed to our Board on 9
December 2011 as our Non-Independent Executive Director. He is also our
Executive Vice President for the Fabrication and HUC division.

Prior to the Merger, Chong Hin Loon was appointed to the Board of Kencana
Petroleum on 15 September 2005 and was the Non-Independent Executive
Director of Kencana Petroleum. He was also a member of the Options
Committee of Kencana Petroleum.

Chong Hin Loon was primarily responsible for the operations, project
management and yard operations of Kencana Petroleum Group. He holds a
Master in Business Administration (MBA) in Advanced Strategic Management
from Northwestern International University and a Diploma in Shipbuilding
Construction from Singapore. He started his career in 1970 with Keppel
FELS Ltd in Singapore, starting from a low ranking level and moving his way
up to a Construction Supervisor before leaving in 1975. He later joined
Promet Pte Ltd, Singapore, as a Project Engineer where he was responsible
for the construction of oil rigs and vessels, ship repairs and other marine
facilities in the O&G sector. In 1976, he joined Maroil Shipbuilding &
Engineering Pte Ltd as a Project and Construction Manager where he was
heavily involved in O&G related projects.
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Company No. 950894-T

INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

(iif)

(iv)

After gaining considerable experience abroad, he moved back to Malaysia in
1982 where he started his own contractor line and subsequently established
KHL, a subcontractor principally engaged in O&G fabrication, process piping
and pipeline construction, plant maintenance, skilled manpower supply and
project management. He has more than 40 years of experience in the O&G
industry as well as the shipbuilding and ship repair industry.

Yeow Kheng Chew

Yeow Kheng Chew, aged 60, a Malaysian, was appointed to our Board on 9
December 2011 as our Non-Independent Executive Director. He is also our
Executive Vice President for the Treasury and Corporate Finance division.

Yeow Kheng Chew was appointed to the Board of Kencana Petroleum on 15
September 2005 and was the Non-Independent Executive Director of
Kencana Petroleum prior to the Merger. He was also a member of the
Options Committee of Kencana Petroleum.

Yeow Kheng Chew graduated with a Bachelor of Economics from the
Australian National University in 1977. He began his career as a Junior
Accountant in Melbourne, Australia. Upon returning to Malaysia, he worked
as an Accountant/Financial Controller of Kuan Wah group of companies for 6
years. In 1984, he was appointed as the Executive Director of Sinpen
Investment Pte Ltd of Singapore. He was appointed as the Executive Director
of Tongkah Holdings Berhad in 1987, and later appointed to the Board of
Pantai Holdings Berhad in 1997, both posts he held untii 2001. He is
currently the Director of KCSB and several private limited companies.

Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik Yaacob

Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik Yaacob, aged 63, a Malaysian, was appointed
to our Board on 27 February 2012 as our Independent Non-Executive
Director.

Prior to the Merger, Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik Yaacob was appointed to
the Board of Kencana Petroleum on 16 September 2008 and was the
Independent Non-Executive Chairman of Kencana Petroleum. He was also a
member of the Audit and Risk Management Committee, Remuneration and
Nominating Committees of Kencana Petroleum.

Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik Yaacob graduated with a Bachelor of
Engineering from Monash University and a Master in Business Management
from Asian Institute of Management. He also completed an Advanced
Management Program at Harvard University. He served as the Group Chief
Executive of Sime Darby Berhad from 1993 until his retirement in June 2004
and during this period, he also served on the Board of the Sime Darby group
of companies. Other Malaysian public companies in which he is a Director
are Scomi Group Bhd, GuocoLand (Malaysia) Berhad and Bolton Berhad.

Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik Yaacob has served as the Chairman of the
Advisory Council of National Science Centre and Chairman of the Board of
Universiti Teknologi MARA. He represented Malaysia in APEC Business
Advisory Council and Asia-Europe Business Forum. He is currently the
Executive Director of Yayasan Kepimpinan Perdana (Perdana Leadership
Foundation).
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10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (contd)

(v)

(vi)

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo, aged 66, a Malaysian, was
appointed to our Board on 27 February 2012 as our Independent Non-
Executive Director.

Prior to the Merger, Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo was appointed
to the Board of SapuraCrest on 25 July 2003 and was the Independent Non-
Executive Director of SapuraCrest. He was also a member of the Audit,
Remuneration and Nomination Committees of SapuraCrest.

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo graduated from Canterbury
University, New Zealand with a Bachelor and a Master of Arts in Economics.
He also holds a Postgraduate Diploma in Teaching (NZ) and a Postgraduate
Certificate in Business Studies from Harvard Institute of Development Studies,
U.S. He was honoured with a Ph.D. (in commerce) by Lincoln University,
New Zealand.

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo’s working experience includes
Administration Manager, Malaysia LNG Sdn Bhd (a joint venture of
PETRONAS, Shell Gas B.V. and Mitsubishi Corporation), the first General
Manager of Land Custody and Development Authority, Sarawak, Permanent
Secretary, Ministry of Resource Planning, Sarawak and State Secretary of
Sarawak. As State Secretary, he represented the State Government of
Sarawak in various companies and statutory bodies including Malaysian
Airline System Berhad, Malaysia LNG Sdn Bhd, EPF, University Malaysia
Sarawak and Universiti Pertanian Malaysia (now known as Universiti Putra
Malaysia).

Currently Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo sits on the Board of SRB,
Superlon Holdings Berhad, Sarawak Consolidated Industries Berhad,
Permodalan Sarawak Berhad, Zecon Berhad, Sime Darby Berhad and X-Fab
Silicon Foundries N.V. He is also active in charitable activities as Chairman of
Yayasan Kemajuan Insan Sarawak and a Board member of Lembaga
Amanah Kebajikan Masjid Sarawak and Chairman of the State Library
Sarawak. He is a council member of the Institute of Integrity Malaysia and a
member of the Malaysian Anti Corruption Commission Advisory Committee.

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo is the Chairman of the Risk
Management Committee of Sime Darby Berhad and a member of Sime
Darby Berhad’s Litigation, Investigative Reports, Review Governance and
Audit, Nomination and Remuneration Committees.

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid bin Bugo also sits as the Chairman of the
Risk Management Committee and a member of the Audit Committee of
Sarawak Consolidated Industries Berhad.

Tan Sri Ibrahim bin Menudin

Tan Sri Ibrahim bin Menudin, aged 63, a Malaysian, was appointed to our
Board on 9 March 2012 as our Independent Non-Executive Director.

Prior to the Merger, Tan Sri Ibrahim bin Menudin was appointed to the the

Board of SapuraCrest on 22 November 2007 and was the Independent Non-
Executive Director of SapuraCrest.
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(vii)

Tan Sri lbrahim bin. Menudin began his career in the Sabah State Civil
Service and became the Accountant General of Sabah from 1976 to 1979. In
1980, he resigned from the Sabah State Civil Service to become the Chief
Executive Officer of Bumiputra Investment Fund of Sabah until 1985. During
his tenure there, he had also served as the Chairman of Sabah Gas
Industries Sdn Bhd, Deputy Chairman of Sabah Forest Industries Sdn Bhd
and was a board member of other Sabah Government corporations involved
in finance, forestry, manufacturing, plantations, hotel and property
development.

Tan Sri Ibrahim bin Menudin was appointed the Group Chief Executive of
Malaysia Mining Corporation Berhad from March 1986 to 31 October 2001.
He was also the Chairman of Malaysia Smelting Corporation Berhad from
October 1985 to October 2001. He was the Special Advisor to the Chief
Minister of Sabah from February 2002 until March 2004.

Tan Sri Ibrahim bin Menudin was appointed as the Chairman of Borneo
Conservation Trust since 30 November 2009.

Currently, Tan Sri lbrahim bin Menudin is the Chairman of Suria Capital
Holdings Berhad, Deputy Chairman of Sabah Forestry Development
Authority and the Chairman of Borneo Conversation Trust.

YM Tunku Dato’ Mahmood Fawzy bin Tunku Muhiyiddin

Tunku Dato’ Mahmood Fawzy bin Tunku Muhiyiddin, aged 54, a Malaysian,
was appointed to our Board on 9 September 2011 as our independent Non-
Executive Director.

Prior to the Merger, Tunku Dato’ Mahmood Fawzy bin Tunku Muhiyiddin was
appointed to the Board of Kencana Petroleum on 29 September 2010 and
was the Senior Independent Non-Executive Director of Kencana Petroleum.
He was also a member of the Audit and Risk Management Committee,
Chairman of the Group Risk Management Steering Committee and also the
Senior Independent Director of Kencana Petroleum.

Tunku Dato’ Mahmood Fawzy bin Tunku Muhiyiddin holds a Bachelor of Arts
{Hons) in Business Studies from the Polytechnic of Central London, U.K. and
a Master in Business Administration (MBA) from Warwick University, U.K. He
is also a member of the Malaysian Institute of Management.

Tunku Dato’ Mahmood Fawzy bin Tunku Muhiyiddin has accumulated more
than 20 years of international work experience in companies spanning
various industries, from banking, information technology and investment
holdings to shipping, and O&G. He joined Khazanah Nasional Berhad as a
Director, Investments in May 2007 and was later appointed Executive
Director, Investments until his retirement on 9 May 2010. He also sits on the
Board of Telekom Malaysia Berhad, Hong Leong Assurance Berhad, Hong
Leong Islamic Bank Bhd, Hong Leong MISG Takaful Berhad and VADS
Berhad.
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(viii)

(ix)

Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed Ghazalli

Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed Ghazalli, aged 55, a Malaysian, was
appointed to our Board on 9 September 2011 as our Independent Non-
Executive Director.

Prior to the Merger, Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed Ghazalli was appointed
to the Board of SapuraCrest on 14 November 2003 and was the Independent
Non-Executive Director of SapuraCrest. He was also a member of the
Nomination Committee of SapuraCrest.

Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed Ghazalli graduated from the University of
Manchester Institute of Science and Technology in 1979. He began his
career as a Systems Analyst with Telecoms Malaysia before joining the
Sapura Group in 1983 as part of the team that built and developed Sapura
Group’s information technology (“IT”) business. From 1989 onwards, he was
involved in the consulting industry initially with Coopers & Lybrand as head of
its IT consultancy practice and then as country leader of the regional
consultancy firm. He has held various positions during his career namely as
partner for the government and services sector in PwC Consulting East Asia,
head of the Public Sector division of IBM Business Consuiting Services and
from 2006 to 2010, as |IT and Consulting Advisor for
PricewaterhouseCoopers Malaysia.

As a professional, Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed Ghazalli has led
assignments in strategy development, performance improvement, information
systems planning, project management and implementation. He has a wide
range of experience in the government, telecommunications, transport and
utilities sectors as well as some involvement in manufacturing and financial
services.

Currently, Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed Ghazalli is also on the Board of
Mimos Berhad.

Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid

Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid, aged 48, a Malaysian, was appointed to our
Board on 15 December 2011 as our Independent Non-Executive Director.

Prior to the Merger, Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid was appointed to the
Board of Kencana Petroleum on 3 January 2006 and was the Independent
Non-Executive Director of Kencana Petroleum. He was also the Chairman of
the Audit and Risk Management Committee, and a member of the
Remuneration and Nominating Committees of Kencana Petroleum.

Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid is a Chartered Accountant by profession and
is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
(United Kingdom), a member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants and a
member of Financial Planning Association of Malaysia. He has vast
experience in the areas of accounting, auditing, finance and corporate
services. He started his career in accounting and auditing in the U.K. befare
serving Bumiputra Merchant Bankers Berhad (now known as Alliance
investment Bank Berhad) for 6 years. He last served there as Corporate
Banking Manager. He subsequently served Naluri Berhad as Corporate
Finance Manager for 1 year.
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MANAGEMENT (cont'd) :

Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid joined PMCare Sdn Bhd in 1995 as the
General Manager of Finance and was appointed as the Executive Director in
April 1996. As the Executive Director, he is responsible for the overall
management of the company which includes strategic planning, business
development, finance and operations.

(The rest of this page has been intentionally left blank)
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Company No. 950894-T

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

10.3.4

10.3.5

Involvement in other businesses or corporations (other than our associate
companies and jointly-controlled entities) which carry on a similar trade as our
Group, associate companies and jointly-controlled entities or which are our
customers and/or suppliers

Save as disclosed in Section 10.1.4 and below, as at the LPD, none of our Directors
has any interest, direct or indirect, in other businesses or corporations (other than our
associate companies and jointly-controlled entities) which are (i) carrying on a similar
trade as that of our Group, associate companies and jointly-controlled entities; or (ii)
our customers and/or suppliers.

Direct Indirect
Name Business/corporations Nature of interest interest interest
% %
Yeow Kheng Similar trade as that of our
Chew Group:
s+ Strateq e Indirect - 54.75
s  Strateq O&G e Indirect - 70.00

Yeow Kheng Chew has interests in Strateq and Strateq O&G, which are involved in
the provision of ICT solutions and services, including the business of providing points
of sales at petrol kiosks, similar to the business of our subsidiary, SRSSB.
Accordingly, a potential conflict of interest situation may arise. Nevertheless, such
potential conflict of interest is minimised by the fact that Yeow Kheng Chew is an
indirect shareholder and passive investor in Strateq and Strateq O&G. In addition,
Yeow Kheng Chew is not a member of the Board or key management of Strateq and
Strateq O&G and is not actively involved in the management and day-to-day
operations of those companies, and thus we do not anticipate that Yeow Kheng
Chew’s contribution to our Group will be affected.

Audit Committee

Our Audit Committee was established on 14 December 2011 and shall comprise at
least 3 members. All members of our Audit Committee must be non-executive
Directors, a majority of whom shall be independent non-executive Directors. At least
1 of our Audit Committee member must be a member of the Malaysian Institute of
Accountants (“MIA™), or if he/she is not a member of the MIA, he/she must have at
least 3 years of working experience and must have passed certain examinations
under the Accountants Act, 1967 or he/she must be a member of one of the
associations of accountants specified under the Accountants Act, 1967, or fulfils such
other requirements as prescribed or approved by Bursa Securities. In the event of
any vacancy resulting in non-compliance with the minimum required number of
members of our Audit Committee, our Board shall, upon the recommendation of our
Nomination Committee, appoint such members to fill the vacancy within 3 months of
the event. The terms of office and performance of our Audit Committee and each of
its members must be reviewed by our Board at least once every 3 years. The
chairman of our Audit Committee shall be approved by our Board and shall be an
independent non-executive Director.

The duties and responsibilities of our Audit Committee are as follows:
(i) Assessing the control environment

(@) Determine whether our management has implemented policies
ensuring that controls in place are adequate, and functioning properly
to address the risks;
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Company No. 950894-T

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(b) Determine the adequacy and effectiveness of risk management
framework and its implementation; and

(c) Review the adequacy and integrity of our Group’s internal control
systems and management information systems, including systems
for compliance with the applicable laws, rules, directives and
guidelines.

Overseeing financial reporting

Our Audit Committee shall review the quarterly resuits and year end financial
statements, before approval by our Board, focusing particularly on:

(@) Changes in or implementation of accounting policies and practices;
(b) Significant and unusual events;

(c) Significant adjustments arising from audit;

(d) The going concern assumption; and

(e) Compliance with accounting standards and other legal requirements.

Discussing the following with the external auditors:
(a) their audit plan and scope of audit;

(b) their evaluétion of the system of internal controls and management
information system;

(c) their audit report and our management's response including
problems and reservations arising from our interim or final audits
and any other matter the auditors may wish to discuss without
presence of the management, where necessary;

(d) the assistance given by the employees to the external auditors; and
(e) the coordination where more than one audit firm is involved.

Our Audit Committee shall monitor the extent of non-audit work to be
performed by the external auditors to ensure that the provision of non-audit
services does not impair their independence and objectivity.

Our Audit Committee shall consider if there is reason (supported by grounds)
to believe that the external auditors are not suitable for appointment or re-

appointment before recommending the appointment or re-appointment of the
external auditors and their audit fees.

Our Audit Committee shall review any letter of resignation from the -external
auditors of our Group.

Group Internal Audit (“GIA”)
(a) Review and approve the GIA Charter, which defines the

independent purpose, authority, scope and responsibility of the
internal audit function in our Group;
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Company No. 950894-T

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

v)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

®

(9)

(h)

(i)

Review the adequacy of the scope, functions, competency and
resources of the internal audit function, and ensure it has the
necessary authority to carry out its work;

Review GIA’s plan;

Review the internal audit programme, processes and results of the
internal audit work or investigation undertaken and where necessary,
ensure that appropriate actions are taken on the recommendations
of the internal audit function;

The reports of GIA should include our management’s commentary
prior to submission to our Audit Committee;

The annual performance review of the Chief Internal Auditor (“CIA”)
should be decided by our Audit Committee;

Be informed, referred to and agree on the initiation, commencement
and mechanism of any disciplinary proceedings or investigations,
including the nature and reasons for the said disciplinary
proceedings or investigations, ‘as well as the subsequent findings
and proposed disciplinary actions against the CIA and senior staff
members of GIA. As employees of our Company, CIA and senior
staff members of GIA are subject to our Company’s human resource
policies and procedures, including disciplinary proceedings or
investigations and actions; :

Review the assistance and co-operation given by the employees of
our Group to the internal auditors. The GIA function should be
independent of the activities they audit and should be performed
with impartiality, proficiency and due professional care. Our Board or
the Audit Committee should determine the merit of the internal audit
function; and

Take cognisance of resignations of GIA members and provide the
resigning staff member an opportunity to submit his reasons for
resigning.

Reviewing conflict of interest situations and related party transactions
(“RPTs”)

@

(b)

Ensure that management establishes adequate processes and
procedures to monitor, track and identify RPTs. Such a framework
should be able to provide sufficient assurance that RPTs and conflict
of interest situations, including recurrent RPTs, are identified,
evaluated, presented for review and approval and reported, where
required;

Review conflict of interest situations or RPTs and determine the
following:

0] Whether the transaction is in our best interest;

(i) Whether the transaction is fair, reasonable and on normal
commercial terms; and
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Company No. 950894-T

10.  INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

(iii) That the transaction is not detrimental to the interest of
minority shareholders.

(vi) Whistle blowing and fraud

(a)

(b)

(c)

Review our Group’s arrangements for its employees to raise
concerns, in confidence, about possible wrongdoing in financial
reporting or other matters. Our Audit Committee shall ensure that
these arrangements allow proportionate and independent
investigation of such matters and appropriate follow-up actions;

Ensure the confidential, anonymous submission of concerns
regarding malpractice, illegal acts, questionable accounting or
auditing matters; and

Review our Group’s procedures for detecting fraud.

(vii) Other matters

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

®

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the system of internal
control of our Group;

To discuss and review the major findings of internal investigations
and management’s response;

To report to our Board its activities, significant results and findings;

To seek continuing professional education to keep abreast of
developments not only in the area of financial reporting but also in
regulatory compliance, technology, business risks and the
implications of significant changes that may affect our Group;

To keep abreast of the latest corporate governance guidelines in
relation to our Audit Committee and our Board as the whole; and

To consider other subject matter as defined appropriate or as defined
by our Board.

Our Audit Committee currently comprises the following members:

Name Designation Directorship

Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid Chairman Independent Non-Executive Director
Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik Member Independent Non-Executive Director
Yaacob

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid Member Independent Non-Executive Director
bin Bugo

Mohamed Rashdi bin Mohamed Member Independent Non-Executive Director
Ghazalli
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10.

Company No. 950894-T

INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

10.3.6 Nomination Committee

Our Nomination Committee was established on 14 December 2011 and shall
comprise at least 3 members. Al members of our Nomination Committee must be
non-executive Directors, a majority of whom shall be independent non-executive
Directors. The chairman of our Nomination Committee shall be elected from among
our Nomination Committee members.

The duties and responsibilities of our Nomination Committee are as follows:

(®

(ii)
(iii)

(v)

V)

(vi)

(vit)
(viii)

(%)

Identify and recommend to our Board, candidates for directorships of our
Company. In making its recommendations, our Nomination Committee will
also consider candidates for directorships proposed by the CEO and, within
the bounds of practicality, by any other senior executive or any Director or
shareholder. In making its recommendations, our Nomination Committee
shall consider the candidates:

(a) Skills, knowledge, expertise and experience;
(b) Professionalism;
(c) Integrity; and

(d) In the case of candidates for the position of independent non-
executive Directors, our Nomination Committee shall also evaluate
the candidates’ ability to discharge such responsibilities/function as
expected from an independent non-executive Director;

Recommend to our Board, Directors to fill the seats on our Board committees;

Review annually the required mix of skills and experience and other qualities
of our Board, CEO and/or chief financial officer, including the core
competencies which directors should bring to our Board, CEO and/or chief
financial officer in discharging their roles;

Evaluate annually the effectiveness of our Board and our Board’s committees
(including its size and composition) and the contribution of each individual
director including independent non-executive Directors as well as the CEO
and/or chief financial officer. All assessments and evaluations carried out by
our Nomination Committee in the discharge of all its functions shall be
properly documented and conducted at least once a year;

Determine appropriate training for Directors, review the fulfillment of such
training, and disclose details in the annual report as appropriate, in
accordance with Bursa Securities’ requirement on Continuing Education;

Consider and recommend the Directors for re-election/re-appointment at
each of our AGM;

Ensure an appropriate framework and plan our Board succession;

Consider and examine such other matters as our Nomination Committee
considers appropriate; and

Consider other matters as referred to our Nomination Committee by our
Board. .
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Company No. 950894-T

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont’d)

10.3.7

Our Nomination Committee currently comprises the following members:

Name Designation Directorship

Dato’ Hamzah Bakar Chairman Chairman and Independent Non-
Executive Director

Tan Sn Nik Mohamed bin Nik Member Independent Non-Executive Director

Yaacob

Tan Sri Datuk Amar (Dr.) Hamid Member Independent Non-Executive Director

bin Bugo

Mohd Adzahar bin Abdul Wahid Member Independent Non-Executive Director

Remuneration Committee

Our Remuneration Committee was established on 14 December 2011 and shall
comprise at least 3 members. The members of our Remuneration Committee shall
consist not less than 2 non-executive Directors. The Chairman of our Remuneration
Committee shall be elected from among our Remuneration Committee members.

The duties and responsibilities of our Remuneration Committee are as follows:

)

(ii)

(iii)

(v)

v)

(vi)

Establish and recommend the remuneration structure and policy for our
Executive Vice Chairman, President and Group CEQ and Executive Directors;
the terms of employment or contract of employment/service, any benefit,
pension or incentive scheme entitlement; other bonuses, fees and expenses;
any compensation payable on the termination of the service contract by our
Company and to review for changes to the policy, as necessary. Our
Executive Vice Chairman, President and Group CEOQO and Executive Directors
should play no part in decisions involving their own remuneration;

Ensure that a strong link is maintained between the level of remuneration and
individual performance against agreed targets, the performance-related
elements of remuneration forming a significant proportion of the total
remuneration package of our Executive Vice Chairman, President and Group
CEO and Executive Directors;

Review and recommend the entire individual remuneration packages for each
of our Executive Vice Chairman, President and Group CEO and Executive
Directors to ensure the levels of remuneration be sufficiently attractive and be
able to retain our Executive Vice Chairman, President and Group CEO and
Executive Directors needed to run our Company successfully. Remuneration
of our non-executive Directors is for our Board to determine;

Review with our Executive Vice Chairman, President and Group CEO and
Executive Directors, their performance against these objectives as well as
contribution to the corporate strategy;

Review and recommend to our Board regarding any proposed new
employees’ share option scheme to be given to our Directors and/or
amendments to the existing scheme;

Assist our Board in discharging their responsibilities relating to, amongst

others, compensation strategy, succession planning, management
development and other compensation arrangement;
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Company No. 950894-T

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY

MANAGEMENT (cont’d)
(vii) Ensure corporate accountability and governance in respect of our Board
remuneration and compensation function;
(viii)  Consider and examine such other matters as our Remuneration Committee
considers appropriate; and
(ix) Consider other matters as referred to our Remuneration Committee by our

10.3.8

Board.

Our Remuneration Committee currently comprises the following members:

Name Designation Directorship

Dato’ Hamzah bin Bakar Chairman Chairman and Independent Non-
Executive Director

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir Member Non-Independent Executive Director
and Executive Vice-Chairman

Dato’ Seri Shabhril bin Member Non-Independent Executive Director

Shamsuddin and President and Group CEO

Tan Sri Nik Mohamed bin Nik Member Independent Non-Executive Director

Yaacob

Remuneration and material benefits-in-kind of our Directors

The aggregate remuneration and benefits-in-kind paid or proposed to be paid to the
Directors of our Company are as follows:

(i)

SapuraCrest

The aggregate remuneration and benefits-in-kind paid to the Directors of our
Company who are also Directors of SapuraCrest for services rendered to
SapuraCrest in all capacities was approximately RM4.66 million and RM5.53
million for the years ended 31 January 2011 and 2012 respectively. The
remaining aggregate remuneration and benefits-in-kind to be paid to the said

Directors is approximately RM0.73 million for the year ended 31 January
2012.

The remuneration of the Directors of SapuraCrest, which includes Directors’
salaries, bonuses, fees and allowances as well as other benefits, must be
considered and recommended by the Remuneration Committee of
SapuraCrest and subsequently approved by the Board of SapuraCrest. The
payment of SapuraCrest’'s Directors’ fees must be further approved and
endorsed by the shareholders of SapuraCrest at a general meeting.
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Company No. 950894-ﬂ

10.  INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

The remuneration and benefits-in-kind paid or to be paid to the Directors of
our Company who are also Directors of SapuraCrest for the years ended 31
January 2011 and 2012 are as follows:

Non-Executive

Executive Directors Directors
RM’000 RM’000

Year ended 31 January 2011:
Salaries 1,734 -
Fees - 779
Benefits-in-kind 105 24
Bonus 1,870 -
Other emoluments 4 108
Year ended 31 January 2012;
Salaries 2,468 -
Fees - 778
Benefits-in-kind 150 25
Bonus 2,625 -
Other emoluments 4 171

Non-Executive
Remuneration band (RM) Executive Directors Directors

Year ended 31 January 2011:

100,001 to 150,000 - 3
200,001 to 250,000 - 1
350,001 to 400,000 - 1
3,750,001 to 3,850,000 1 -

Year ended 31 January 2012:

100,001 to 150,000 - 3
200,001 to 250,000 - 1
350,001 to 400,000 - 1
.5,250,001 to 5,300,000 1 -

326



rCompany No. 950894ﬂ

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

(ii)

Kencana Petroleum

The aggregate remuneration and benefits-in-kind paid to the Directors of our
Company who are also Directors of Kencana Petroleum for services
rendered to Kencana Petroleum Group in all capacities was approximately
RM7.7 million and RM8.1 million for the year ended 31 July 2011 and for the
6 months period ended 31 January 2012 respectively.

The remuneration of the Directors of Kencana Petroleum, which includes
Directors’ salaries, bonuses, fees and allowances as well as other benefits,
must be considered and recommended by the Remuneration Committee of
Kencana Petroleum and subsequently approved by the Board of Kencana
Petroleum. The payment of Kencana Petroleum’s Directors’ fees must be
further approved and endorsed by the shareholders of Kencana Petroleum at
a general meeting.

The remuneration and benefits-in-kind paid to the Directors of our Company
who are also Directors of Kencana Petroleum for the year ended 31 July
2011 and for the 6 months period ended 31 January 2012 are as follows:

Non-Executive

Executive Directors Directors
RM’'000 RM'000

Year ended 31 July 2011:
Salaries 4,1 60 -
Fees - 200
Allowances 1,696 86
Other emoluments* 1,589 -
6 months period ended 31
January 2012:
Salaries 2,100 -
Fees - 890
Allowances 900 86
Other emoluments* 4,136 -
Note:

s

Includes bonuses and statutory contributions.
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Eompany No. 950894-T

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (contd)

(iii)

Remuneration band (RM)

Executive Directors

Non-Executive
Directors

Year ended 31 July 2011:
100,001 to 150,000
2,200,001 to 2,250,000
2,900,001 to 2,950,000

6 months period ended 31
January 2012:

50,001 to 100,000
850,001 to 900,000
2,000,001 to 2,050,000
3,050,001 to 3,100,000

Our Company

The aggregate remuneration and benefits-in-kind proposed to be paid to our
Directors for services to be rendered to us in all capacities is forecasted to be

RM28.5 million for the year ending 31 January 2013.

The remuneration of our Directors, which includes Directors’ salaries,
bonuses, fees and allowances as well as other benefits, must be considered
and recommended by our Remuneration Committee and subsequently
approved by our Board. The payment of our Directors’ fees must be further
approved and endorsed by our shareholders at a general meeting.

The remuneration and benefits-in-kind forecasted to be paid to our Directors

for the year ending 31 January 2013 are as follows:

Salaries

Fees
Allowances
Benefits-in-kind

Other emoluments

Executive Directors

Non-Executive Directors

RN 000

14,900

100

11,062
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|T30mpany No. 950894—TJ

INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY

MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

10.4

Remuneration Band (RM)

Executive Directors

Non-Executive
Directors

Year ending 31 January 2013

200,001 to 250,000

250,001 to 300,000

300,001 to 350,000

550,001 to 600,000

3,700,001 to 3,750,000

4,600,001 to 4,650,000

8,400,001 to 8,450,000

9,250,001 to 9,300,000

Key management

Our key management consists of experienced personnel and is responsible for our day-to-day

management and operations.

Our key management, as at the LPD, are set out below:

Name Nationality Age Designation

Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir Malaysian 51 Executive Vice-Chairman

Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Malaysian 51 President and Group CEO
Shamsuddin

Yeow Kheng Chew Malaysian 60 Executive Vice President, Treasury

and Corporate Finance

Chong Hin Loon Malaysian 64 Executive Vice President, Fabrication

and HUC

Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah Malaysian 48 Senior Vice President, Energy and

Joint Ventures

Azmi bin Ismail Malaysian 51 Senior Vice President, Driliing,

Geotech and Maintenance Services

Reza bin Abdul Rahim Malaysian 36 Senior Vice President, Offshore

Construction and Subsea Services

Chow Mei Mei Malaysian 46 Senior Vice President, Corporate

329
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[ Company No. 950894-T |

10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

10.4.2 Profiles of our key management

The profiles of Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir and Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin
who are also the Directors and substantial shareholders of SKPB, and Yeow Kheng
Chew and Chong Hin Loon who are also the Directors of SKPB, are set out in
Sections 10.1.3 and 10.3.2 above respectively. The profiles of our other key
management, namely Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah, Azmi bin Ismail, Reza bin
Abdul Rahim and Chow Mei Mei are as follows:

(i)

(i)

Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah

Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah, aged 48, a Malaysian, is our Senior Vice
President for the Energy and Joint Ventures division.

Prior to the Merger, Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah was appointed to the
Board of SapuraCrest on 29 September 2010 and was the Non-Independent
Non-Executive Director.

Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah holds a Bachelor of Arts in Accounting (Hons)
from Michigan State University and also holds a Corporate Finance
designation awarded by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales.

Prior to joining Sapura Group, Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah was the
Executive Director, Issues and Investment Division at the SC. At the SC, he
was involved in evaluating various corporate proposals/exercises of public
companies. He was also a part of the team responsible for introducing
numerous policy changes that saw improved and transparent decision
making processes, increased mergers and acquisitions activities in the
market as well as the listing of several foreign companies.

Prior to Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah’s tenure with the SC, he was the
General Manager of Pengurusan Danaharta Nasional Berhad where he was
responsible for overseeing the division that was involved in formulating debt
restructuring schemes of non-performing loans.

Currently, Datuk Kris Azman bin Abdullah does not hold any directorship in
other public companies.

Azmi bin Ismail

Azmi bin Ismail, aged 51, a Malaysian, is our Senior Vice President for the
Drilling, Geotech and Maintenance Services division.

Prior to the Merger, Azmi bin Ismail was first appointed to the Board of
Kencana Petroleum on 3 January 2006 as Independent Non-Executive
Director. Since July 2008, he was appointed as the Non-independent
Executive Director of Kencana Petroleum where he was entrusted with the
leadership role to expand the business of marine transportation and support
services, drilling services and development and production of petroleum
resources.
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INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (contd)

(iii)

(iv)

Azmi bin Ismail graduated with a Bachelor of Science in Physics from Indiana
University, Bloomington, Indiana and Master of Science in Geophysics,
University of Nevada-Reno, Nevada. He has 25 years of vast professional
experience in geophysics, particularly in the field of seismic data processing
and project management, mostly related to O&G projects. He started his
career in the O&G industry as a Wellsite Operations Engineer in Sarawak
Shell Berhad in September 1986. He was later promoted to Operations
Engineer, where he supervised rig operations as well as designed well
programmes.

In 1990, Azmi bin Ismail moved to CGGAP Sdn Bhd ("“CGGAP") as a Deputy
Center Manager. CGGAP is a service contractor, providing geophysical
services to the exploration and production companies in the O&G industry in
the Asia Pacific region. In September 1995, he was promoted to the position
of Managing Director of CGGAP and was responsible for the overall
management of the company which includes business development,
operations, finance and administration.

Reza bin Abdul Rahim

Reza bin Abdul Rahim, aged 36, a Malaysian, is our Senior Vice President
for the Offshore Construction and Subsea Services division.

Prior to the Merger, Reza bin Abdul Rahim was the Acting CEOQ, Oil and Gas
Construction Services Division and CEO, Energy Ventures and Operations
Division of SapuraCrest, and also the Group Chief Operating Officer of
Sapura Group.

Reza bin Abdul Rahim holds a Bachelor of Science in Accounting and
Finance (First Class Honours) from London School of Economics and
Political Science and a Master of Philosophy in Finance from University of
Cambridge. He is also a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales and the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.

Reza bin Abdul Rahim has 12 years experience in audit, financial
management and corporate finance. Previously, he was the Senior Vice
President and Head, Group Corporate Finance at Axiata Group Berhad and
prior to that he was the Chief Financial Officer of SHSB.

Currently, Reza bin Abdul Rahim does not hold any directorship in other
public companies. .

Chow Mei Mei

Chow Mei Mei, aged 46, a Malaysian, is our Senior Vice President for the
Corporate Strategy and Business Planning division.

Prior to the Merger, Chow Mei Mei was the Executive Director, Group
Treasury and Corporate Finance of STSB since January 2011 as well as the
Director, Treasury and Corporate Finance of SapuraCrest.

Chow Mei Mei holds a Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Business Studies from
the University of Glamorgan. She is also a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and Chartered Institute of
Marketing, U.K.
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10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (contd)

Prior to joining Sapura Group, Chow Mei Mei has held several senior
positions in Sime Darby Berhad group of companies including Chief Financial
Officer, Energy and Utilities Division, Chief Financial Officer and Head of
Strategy and Business Development, Motors Division and Senior
Manager/Head of Group Corporate Finance.

At the Motors Division of Sime Darby Berhad group of companies, Chow Mei
Mei was responsible for divisional Finance, Strategy, Business Development,
Legal, Information Technology and Procurement.

Currently, Chow Mei Mei does not hold any directorship in other public
companies.

(The rest of this page has been intentionally left blank)
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10.

Company No. 950894-T

INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY
MANAGEMENT (cont'd)

10.5

Relationships or associations between our substantial shareholders, Directors and key
management

Save as disclosed below, there are no family relationships or associations between our
Directors, key management and substantial shareholders as at the LPD:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Association amongst our substantial shareholders

(a) Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin and Shahriman bin Shamsuddin are
Directors and shareholders of BCSB, SHSB and STSB;

(b) BCSB is a shareholder of SHSB with 15% interest in SHSB. SHSB in turn is
the holding company of STSB;

(c) Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir is a Director and major shareholder of Khasera;
and

(d) Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin and Shahriman bin Shamsuddin are
brothers.

Association between our directors and substantial shareholders

(a) Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin and Shahriman bin Shamsuddin are
Directors and shareholders of BCSB, SHSB and STSB; and

(b) Dato’ Mokhzani bin Mahathir is a Director and major shareholder of Khasera.
Association between our Directors

(a) Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin and Shahriman bin Shamsuddin are
brothers.

Association between our Directors and key management

(a) Dato’ Seri Shahril bin Shamsuddin and Shahriman bin Shamsuddin are
brothers.

(The rest of this page has been intentionally left blank)
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10. INFORMATION ON OUR SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS, DIRECTORS AND KEY

MANAGEMENT (contd)

10.6 Declaration by our Directors and key management

As at the LPD, none of our Directors or key management is or has been involved in the

following events (whether in or outside Malaysia):

) A petition under any bankruptcy or insolvency laws was filed (and not struck out)
against such person or any partnership in which he was a partner or any corporation
of which he was a Director or key personnel;

(i) Disqualified from acting as a director of any corporation or from taking part, directly or
indirectly, in the management of any corporation;

(iii) Charged and/or convicted in a criminal proceeding or is a named subject of a pending
criminal proceeding;

(iv) Any judgment was entered against such person involving a breach of any law or
regulatory requirement that relates to the securities or futures industry; or

v) The subject of any order, judgment or ruling of any court, government, or regulatory
authority or body temporarily enjoining him from engaging in any type of business
practice or activity.

10.7  Service agreements

As at the LPD, there are no existing service agreements entered into or service agreements

proposed to be entered into between our Directors or any member of our key management

with our Group.
10.8  Other matters

No amount has been paid or benefit given within the 2 years preceding the LPD, nor is it
intended to be so paid or given, to our substantial shareholders and/or Directors except for
the following:

(i) The remunerations and benefits-in-kind paid and payable to our Directors as set out
in Section 10.3.8 of this Prospectus; and

(ii) The historical and future payments to our substantial shareholders in the ordinary
course of business as set out in Section 13 of this Prospectus.
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1. APPROVALS AND CONDITIONS

The shareholders -of SapuraCrest had, at the EGM of SapuraCrest held on 14 December 2011
approved, among others, the disposal of the SapuraCrest Business and the SapuraCrest Capital
Reduction and Repayment. The shareholders of Kencana Petroleum had, at the ' EGM of Kencana
Petroleum held on 15 December 2011 approved, among others, the disposal of the Kencana
Petroleum Business and the Kencana Petroleum Capital Reduction and Repayment.

In addition, as at the date of this Prospectus, the relevant authorities or bodies have given their
approval for the Acquisitions, the Capital Reduction and Repayment, the Shares Issue, the Merger
and our Listing. The approval of the relevant authorities or bodies which are subject to the conditions
set out below and the status of compliance with these conditions are as follows:

(i) sC

(a) The SC, had vide its letter dated 13 October 2011, approved the waivers sought in
relation to certain requirements of the Prospectus Guidelines and Equity Guidelines.
The details of the waivers sought and accompanying conditions imposed by the SC
are as follows:

Status of
Reference Details of waivers sought Conditions imposed compliance

Equity Guidelines

Paragraphs 7.19(a)and = Waiver sought from having to comply Nil N/A
7.20 with the requirement that a moratorium

be imposed on the consideration

securities received by the vendors of

SapuraCrest and Kencana Petroleum

Section 2(f), Appendix2 To be allowed to provide a modified Nil N/A
confirmation such that the disclosures on
all non-compliances with the relevant
laws, regulations, rules and requirements
govermning SapuraCrest and Kencana
Petroleum are made only with respect to
breach of any relevant laws, regulations,
rules and requirements which may have
a material adverse impact on the
business operations and/or financial
position of SapuraCrest and Kencana
Petroleum

Section 2(h), Appendix2 For SKPB to be allowed to submit only Nil N/A
information on  previous proposals
submitted to the SC by SapuraCrest and
Kencana Petroleum where the SC has
imposed conditions which have yet to be
complied or fulfilled

Prospectus Guidelines

Paragraph 1.10 Waiver from requirement to publish a Nil N/A
summary advertisement  of  this
Prospectus in a widely circulated Bahasa
Malaysia newspaper
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Status of
Reference Details of waivers sought Conditions imposed compliance
Paragraphs 8.01(a), Waiver sought from the requirement to Nil N/A
8.01(b), 8.01(c) and disclose information on the background
8.01(d) of all subsidiaries, associate companies
and jointly-controlled  entities  of
SapuraCrest and Kencana Petroleum,
save for the following:
(i) Date and place of
incorporation;
(ii) Registration number;
(iii) Principal activities;
(iv) Percentage of interest held;
(v) Authorised, issued and paid-up
capital; and
(vi) List of subsidiaries and
associate companies of the
subsidiary, associate
companies and jointly-
controlled entities.
Paragraphs 8.01(g), Waiver sought from requirement to To disclose of all the Complied as
8.02(k) and 8.02(]) disclose the information required by the items required under disclosed in
said paragraphs, and to instead disclose paragraphs 8.01(g), Appendix | of this
only the key licences, pemits, brand 8.02(k) and 8.02(1) Prospectus

names, patents and franchises which
are material to our Group

which are material to
our Group.

(The rest of this page has been intentionally left biank)
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Reference

Details of waivers sought

Conditions imposed

Status of
compliance

Paragraph 11.01

Paragraph 11.03(a)

Paragraphs 12.10,
12.11 and 12.12

Waiver sought from requirement to
disclose past material related-party
transactions, and to instead disclose all
recurrent related party transaction
("RRPT") for the 3 most recent financial
years, assuming our Group was already
in existence duning the said period.

Waiver sought from requirement to
disclose the direct and indirect interests
of the EPF in other businesses and
corporations carrying on a similar trade
and other businesses and corporations
which are the customers or suppliers of
both SapuraCrest Group and Kencana
Petroleum Group

Waiver sought from requirement to
disclose the interim audited financial
statements of SapuraCrest and
Kencana Petroleum and if interim
financial statements are included in this
Prospectus, these would be unaudited
and based on the same format as those
announced to Bursa Securities

340

Nil

Nil

Approved, subject to

the auditors
conducting a review
on the unaudited
intenm financial
statements of
SapuraCrest and

Kencana Petroleum in
accordance with the
International Standard
of Review
Engagements 2410
“‘Review of Interim
Financial Information
Performed by the
Independent  Auditor
of the Entity".

Complied in
respect of the
RRPTs of
SapuraCrest
Group for the past
3 years ended 31
January 2012 and
Kencana
Petroleum Group
for the past 3
years ended 31
July 2011 and 6
months period
ended 31 January
2012. Please
refer to Section
11(i)(d) of this
Prospectus for
details of the
waiver sought
from and
approved by the
SC, vide its letter
dated 29 March
2012, from having
to disclose past
RRPTs on the
assumption that
SKPB group has
been in existence
during the 3 most
recent financial
years

N/A

Complied
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Reference

Details of waivers sought

Conditions imposed

Status of
compliance

Paragraph 12.15

Paragraph 12.16

Paragraph 13.01

Proposal to exclude the audited
financial results of our Company from
the proforma financial information, and
to instead prepare the proforma
financial information based on the
relevant audited consolidated financial
statements of SapuraCrest and
Kencana Petroleum

Waiver sought from requirement to
prepare the proforma financial
information as at a date which is not
more than 6 months prior to the issue of
the Prospectus

Waiver sought from having to include an
accountants’ report of our Group in the
Prospectus.

Prospectus Guidelines ~ Procedures for Registration

Paragraphs 1.10(k) and Waiver from the following requirements:

1.13(b)

0] Submitting original or certified
copies of any expert's reports
disclosed in this Prospectus in
Bahasa Malaysia; and

(ii) Submitting registrable
prospectus in Bahasa Malaysia
for registration with the SC and
lodgement with the Registrar of
Companies

341

Nil

Nil

Subject to the annual
report (for the past 3
financial years) in
respect of
SapuraCrest and
Kencana Petroleum
being attached to this
Prospectus in a CD-
ROM format, or the
inclusion of a
statement where such
information may be
downloaded or
obtained
(“Statement”).

Nil

N/A

N/A

Complied. The
Statement has
been included
under
“Presentation of
financial
information and
other information”
of this Prospectus

N/A
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1. APPROVALS AND CONDITIONS (cont’d)

Status of
Reference Details of waivers sought Conditions imposed compliance
Paragraphs 1.10(i) and Waiver from the requirement to submit Submission by Complied

1.10()) to the SC, as part of documents for Maybank IB and
confirmation of registration, the audited CIMB of the following
financial statements of SapuraCrest and to the SC:

Kencana Petroleum and each of its
subsidiaries for the last 3 to 5 financial (i) unaudited

years (or such shorter period that the interim financial
corporation/group has been in statements  of
operation), preceding the date of this each of
Prospectus and instead, to submit the SapuraCrest

annual reports of SapuraCrest and and Kencana
Kencana Petroleum for the past 3 Petroleum  for
financial years the latest

financial period,
which has been
reviewed by the
auditors; and

(i) confirmation
from Maybank
IB and CIMB or
our Company
that the audited
financial
statements  of
SapuraCrest
and Kencana
and their
subsidiaries for
the last 3
financial years
preceding the
date of this
Prospectus  will
be made
available for
public inspection
at a specified
place in
Malaysia.

(b) The SC had vide its letter dated 17 November 2011, approved the Merger, subject to
compliance with the following conditions:

Details of conditions imposed Status of compliance

(a) Maybank IB/CIMB/SKPB to inform the SC of the To be complied
completion of the Merger and our Listing immediately
upon completion;

(b) Maybank IB/CIMB/RHB Investment Bank Berhad/ Noted
Aminvestment Bank Berhad/SKPB/SapuraCrest/
Kencana Petroleum to fully comply with the
requirements of the Equity Guidelines and Prospectus
Guidelines, as applicable, pertaining to the
implementation of the Merger and our Listing; and
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()

(d)

Reference

Details of conditions imposed

Status of compliance

(c)

Maybank IB/CIMB/RHB Investment Bank Berhad/
Berhad/SKPB/SapuraCrest/

Amlinvestment Bank

Noted

Kencana Petroleum to fully comply with the Listing

Requirements, as applicable,

pertaining to the

implementation of the Merger and our Listing and the
issuance of the circulars to the shareholders of

SapuraCrest and Kencana Petroleum.

The SC had vide its letter dated 25 November 2011, approved the equity structure of
SKPB pursuant to our Listing under the equity requirement for public companies,
subject to Maybank IB/SKPB informing the SC upon completion of the Merger and
our Listing, which has yet to be complied.

The SC, had vide its letter dated 29 March 2012, further approved the additional
waivers sought in relation to certain requirements of the Prospectus Guidelines. The
details of the waivers sought and accompanying conditions imposed by the SC are
as follows:

Details of waivers sought

Conditions imposed

Status of
compliance

Paragraph 8.03

Paragraph 8.08

Paragraph 9.05

Waiver sought from the requirement to
disclose the NBV of each vessel in this
Prospectus

Waiver sought from the requirement to
disclose information on the major
suppliers of SapuraCrest Group and
Kencana Petroleum Group and instead,
to provide a general description of the top
10 suppliers of SapuraCrest Group and
Kencana Petroleum Group respectively,
including the country of their operations,
years of relationship with and nature of
services provided to both SapuraCrest
Group and Kencana Petroleum Group

Waiver sought from the requirement to
disclose the proposed remuneration and
matenal benefits-in-kind of the Directors
and chief executive of SKPB (on an
invidual basis) for the year ending 31
January 2013
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Disclosure of the NBV
of the vessels on a
collective basis based
on its respective
segments

Nil .

SKPB to disclose the
proposed remuneration
and material benefits-
in-kind of the Directors
and chief executive for
the current financial
year in accordance with
the requirements set
out under Paragraph
11, Part A, Appendix
9C, and Chapter 9 of
the Listing
Requirements

Complied as
disclosed in
Appendix Il of
this
Prospectus

N/A

Complied as
disclosed in
Section
10.3.8(jii) of
this
Prospectus
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1. APPROVALS AND CONDITIONS (cont'd)

Status of
Reference Details of waivers sought Conditions imposed  compliance

Paragraph 9.05 Waiver sought from the requirement to  Nil N/A

disclose the remuneration and matenal
benefits-in-kind of the Directors and chief
executive of SapuraCrest and Kencana
respectively (on an individual basis) for
the last financial year, and to instead
present the information in a manner
consistent with the disclosure in the
annual reports of SapuraCrest Group and
Kencana Petroleum Group

Paragraph 11.01 Approval is sought to modify the relief Nil N/A

granted via the SC's letter dated 13
October 2011 and to allow for disclosure
of material RRPTs for the period under
review only at the SapuraCrest Group’s
and Kencana Petroleum Group's level
respectively without having to disclose
the past material RRPTs at SKPB level

Paragraph 12.06(a) Waiver sought from the requirement to Nil N/A
provide the segmental analysis by
subsidiary/associated  corporation  of
SapuraCrest and Kencana

Paragraph 12.15 Approval sought to allow the proforma Nit N/A
financial information of SKPB to be
prepared based on the actual available
audited consolidated results of
SapuraCrest Group and Kencana
Petroleum Group during the period under
review

(e) The SC, had vide its letter dated 18 April 2012, ‘approved-in-principle the registration
of this Prospectus, subject to compliance with the following condition:

Details of condition imposed Status of compliance

(a) SKPB providing an undertaking that the Not applicable as the
certificates of completion and compliance for Certificates was obtained on
buildings erected on Lots G6, G7 and G8, Lumut 24 April 2012
Port Industrial Park (“Certificates”) will be
obtained within 6 months from 18 April 2012

(i)  SAC

The SAC, had vide its letter dated 26 January 2012, classified our Shares as Shariah-
compliant.
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11. APPROVALS AND CONDITIONS (cont'd)

(i) Bursa Securities

Bursa Securities, had vide its letter dated 6 March 2012, approved our admission to the
Official List and our Listing, subject to compliance with the following conditions:

Details of conditions imposed Status of compliance .

(a) SKPB and the Joint Principal Advisers are to make the Complied
relevant announcement pursuant to Paragraph 8.2 of
Practice Note 21 of the Listing Requirements

(b) Fumish Bursa Securities a copy of the schedule of To be complied
distribution showing compliance to the share spread
requirements based on the entire issued and paid-up
share capital of SKPB on the first day of listing

(c) Submission of the following documents: Complied

()] an undertaking letter duly executed by Kadir,
Andn & Partners in the form of Appendix 2A
of the Listing Requirements;

(i) a specimen copy of share certificate (with
company'’s logo);

(i) a letter of undertaking in the form of
Annexure PN21-B duly executed by SKPB
(with company’s logo);

(iv) a letter of undertaking in the form of
Annexure PN21-C duly executed by new
Director, if relevant;

v) a letter of undertaking in the form of
Anenxure PN21-D duly executed by new
independent Director, if relevant;

(vi) a letter from the Joint Principal Advisers
confirming all approvals of relevant
authorities have been obtained; and

(vii) the Order of the High Court for the Capital
Reduction and Repayment

(iv) Court

The Court had on 18 April 2012, granted orders confirming the SapuraCrest Capital
Reduction and Repayment and the Kencana Petroleum Capital Reduction and Repayment.
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12, DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Sapurakencand

3 May2012 P ET R O L E U M

Registered Office:

Lot 6.08, 6" Floor
Plaza First Nationwide
161 Jalan Tun H.S. Lee
50000 Kuala Lumpur

The Shareholders of SapuraKencana Petroleum Berhad (formerly known as Sapura-Kencana Petroleum
Berhad) (“SKPB”)

Dear Sir/Madam,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of SKPB (“Board”), | report, after making due enquiries in relation to:

0] SKPB during the period between 31 January 2012 (being the date to which the last audited financial
statements of SKPB has been made up); and

(i) SapuraCrest Petroleum Berhad (“SapuraCrest”) and its subsidiaries (“SapuraCrest Group”) during the period
between 31 January 2011 (being the date to which the last audited financial statements of SapuraCrest Group
have been made up); and

iii) Kencana Petroleum Berhad (“Kencana Petroleum”) and its subsidiaries (“Kencana Petroleum Group”)
during the period between 31 July 2011 (being the date to which the last audited financial statements of
Kencana Petroleum Group have been made up),

and the date herein (being a date not earlier than 14 days before the issue of this Prospectus):

@ the business of SKPB, SapuraCrest Group and Kencana Petroleum Group (“SKPB Group”) has, in the
opinion of the Board, been satisfactorily maintained;

(i) in the opinion of the Board, no circumstances have arisen since the last audited financial statements of SKPB,
SapuraCrest Group and Kencana Petroleum Group respectively which have adversely affected the trading or
the value of the assets of SKPB Group;

iii) the current assets of SKPB Group appear in the books at values which are believed to be realisable in the
ordinary course of business;

(iv) save as disclosed in this Prospectus, there are no contingent liabilities by reason of any guarantee or
indemnity given by SKPB Group;

) there have been, since the last audited financial statements of SKPB, SapuraCrest Group and Kencana
Petroleum Group respectively, no default or any known event that could give rise to a default situation, in
respect of payments of either interest and/or principal sums in respect of arny borrowings; and

(vi) save as disclosed in this Prospectus, there have been, since the last audited financial statements of SKPB,
SapuraCrest Group and Kencana Petroleum Group respectively, no material change in the published reserves
or any unusual factor affecting the profits of SKPB Group.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of the Board of

SAPURAKENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (FORMERLY KNOWN AS SAPURA-KENCANA PETROLEUM
BERHAD)

-

DATO’ HAMZAH BAKAR
Chaima and Independent Non-Executive Director

SapuraKencana PetroleumBerhad ssosss.n
Formerlyknown as Sapura-K PetroleumBerhad
Level6, MenaraSapuraKencanaPetroleum
SolarisDutamas, i,JalanDutamasl

50480 KualalLumpur,Malaysia

Tel:+603 62098000 Fax:+603 6209 5683
www.sapurakencana.com
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131

Related party transactions

Pursuant to the Listing Requirements, a “related party transaction” is a transaction entered
into by a listed company or its subsidiaries that involves the interests, direct or |nd|rect of a
related party. A “related party” of a listed company is:

0] a director; or
(i) a major shareholder who has an interest or interests in one or more voting shares in a
corporation and the nominal amount of those shares or the aggregate of the nominal

amounts of those shares, is:

(a) 10% or more of the aggregate of the nominal amounts of all the voting shares
in the corporation; or

(b) 5% or more of the aggregate of the nominal amounts of all the voting shares
in the corporation where such person .is the largest shareholder of the
corporation,

and includes any person who is or was within the preceding 6 months of the date on which
the terms of the transaction were agreed upon, a director or chief executive officer or a major
shareholder of the listed company or its subsidiaries or holding company.

Further, a related party includes a person connected with such director or major shareholder
as defined under the Listing Requirements.

(The rest of this page has been intentionally left blank)

347



8ve

"seied paiyy 0 a|qejieAe A|lessuab asoy) uey) sailed pajejal 8y} 0) S|GEINOAR) 8J0W JOU 818 YDIYM SLUIS) [BIDJSLULLIOD
uo pue siseq yjbus| s,WJe UB Uo JNO palIed USaq SABY OjUl Palajus SUOHOBSUEI | JUSLINOSY SAOQE B} [[B JBY) MBIA 8U} JO 8B s10}0811q JNO

'Z10Z Alenuer L¢ papua polad syjuow g ay)

pue 110Z 01 600Z AINr LE papus sJeaA ¢ ised ay) Joj dnois) wnsjoljed BUBDUSY AQ OJU| paldjUud SUOOBSURIL] JUSLINDY |BLUSJEW OU aJe alay |

ASHS Jo siap|oyaseys Jofew
pue siopalig yoq ale jsaipeindes
J0 siopjoyaseys Jofew pue siojoalQg
Y10q 2Jom OUM UIPPNSWEYS UewyeyS :
gSHS

000'0Y 000°02 000'02 €SHS 0} pied ses) Juswabeuep pue uppnsweys [HYyeys ues 0jeqQ
sajuedwod
pejejas Sy Jo/pue dnoig |Upeas }saineindeg Jo
Lep'goe £0p°‘eS) LIVELL 0} s|qeAed/pled [ejuss  jeogaseg Joployaieys [ejueisqns e sem jjupess  dnolo |lupeag
so|uedwod
pejejal S} Jojpue dnolo) |peas wol} 1sa1peindeg Jo
6S¥'001 L06'ce 65S'ey 8lgeAladal /paAiedal [ejual jeogeleq Jopjoyaleys [epueisqns B sem |upeeg  dnoig |jUpeag
000 WY uonjoesue.) Jo ainjeN diysuonejal jo ainjeN saijed
Bunoesue.s]
Z10zZ Asenuep 1oz Aenuep 010z Asenuer

LS POpUB JBDA L€ pOpud Jeaj

LS pPapua JeaA

lenjoy

:SMOJ[0} SE 8.1 Z|0Z 0} 010Z Aenuer Lg papus siesA ¢ jsed ay) Joj dnous) jsaineindes AQ Ojul pasjus SUOHOBSURL | JUSLINJaY [elidjew ay |

‘(,SuopoBSuUel | JUuaLIN23Y,) suolesado Aep-0}-Aep Jno Jojy
Asessaoau ale yoiym ‘salled pajejal Yum ainjeu Buipel) Jo snusAal e JO e Jey) suoljoesuel) ojul Jejus o} pasodoid pue passius sey dnolsy unQ

suoljoesue.) Aped pajejod Jualinody LSt

| L-+68056 "ON Auedwiog |

(pjuoo) S1SIUALNI 20 LOINANOD ANV SNOILOVSNVIL ALdVd G3LVI3Y

€L



6¥¢

‘MaiA8l Japun pouad [eioueul Js8le| pue sieah [eioueuy ¢ 1sed ay)
J0 10adsau u; sjesse a|qibueyul Jo ajqibue) ‘seoiaIes ‘spoob BUIAJOAU] ‘SUOIIPUOD JO 8JNj_U JIY) Ul [BNsSNun aJe Yoiym SUOOBSURl) AUB Ojul paisius
Jou aAey dnoig wnasjosed eueousy pue dnolg) issieindes ‘Jaijeq pue abpsmouy sy} JO 1S8q 8U} O} 1Byl PaUIU0D BARY SJ0JoalI(] INO

SUOJ3IPUOY 10 AINJBU JI3Y) Ul [BNSNUN 9JB JBY) OJul POIajus suoyoesuel] Z'L'¢l

'snjoadsold SIU} Jo Z'E L Uoi10ag Ul Ino 18s
saJnpacoud 8y} uo paseq salyed pJiyy o) sjgejieAe A|leieusb asoy) uey) seiued psje|al 8y} 0} S|GRINOAB) 8J0W JOU BJe YDIYm SWIS] [B10JsIWoD
uo pue siseq Yjbus| s,We UE UO IN0 PalLEed 8 |jIM OjUl paiajua aq o) pasodold SUOnOBSUEL ] JUSLINDSY SAOGE 8U) 1B} 8INsUd jiIm S10}0aJIg INQ

sajuedwoo paje|as sy Jojpue dnoio |(Upess

Z¥6°'0EL WOl 9|geAISDa) /PAAISDAI [EJUAI JeOgaieg e Japjoysa.leys |epuelsqns Ino St ||Upeesg dnoio |Jupesg
000 INY
(e10z AInr Aq ploy aq 03 Uo[JoBSUBI} JO 8INnjeN diysuoijejad jo ainjeN  saited Bupoesues)

pajoedxe) WOV Ixau Jno o} dn Bupsi
1no Jo ajep ay} wouy anjeA pajewnsy

:smoljo} se ae (g1.02 AInp Aq p1ay eq o} pejoadxs) WOV
1xau uno o} Bulsi Jno Jo ajep ay) wod dnolg JNo Aq Ojul passjus oq o) pasodosd SUOOBSUBL| JUSLINDSY [BlUS}BW 8Y) JO 8N|BA PSjewI)Se ay |

(P.Juco) S1STUFLINI 40 1OITANOD ANV SNOILOVSNVYL ALNYd a3Lv 13y ‘€l

| L-768056 'ON Auedwiog




13.

| Company No. 950894-T |

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (cont’d)

13.2

13.1.3 Outstanding loans and guarantees

Our Directors have confirmed that to the best of their knowledge and belief, there are
no outstanding loans (including guarantees of any kind), made by us or our
subsidiaries to or for the benefit of our related parties for the past 3 financial years
and latest financial period under review.

Monitoring and oversight of related party transactions and conflict of interests

Related party transactions, by their very nature, involve a conflict of interest between the
related parties and us with whom we entered into such transactions with. Any related party
transaction or conflict of interest situation involving us (including any future related party
transaction and conflict of interest situation) must be reviewed by our Audit Committee which
will report such transaction or conflict to our Board for their further action. If any related party
transaction involves any of:

(i) our Directors and/or persons connected/related to them; and/or

(i) our substantial shareholders and/or persons connected/related to them,

then:

(i) the relevant Director and persons connected/related to that Director; and/or

(ii) the relevant substantial shareholder and persons connected/related to that

substantial shareholder,

are required to abstain from deliberation and/or voting at our relevant Board meeting and
general meeting in deciding on the related party transaction.

Further, our Audit Committee has responsibilities in relation to the reviewing of conflict of
interest situations and related party transactions, which are set out in Section 10.3.5(v) of this
Prospectus.

(The rest of this page has been intentionally left blank)
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13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (cont'd)

13.3  Declaration by advisers on conflict of interests

13.3.1

13.3.2

Declaration by Maybank IB

Maybank IB and its related and associated companies (“Maybank Group”) form a
diversified financial group and are engaged in a wide range of investment and
commercial banking, brokerage, securities trading, asset and fund management and
credit transaction services businesses. The Maybank Group has engaged and may in
the future, engage in transactions with and perform services for our Company and/or
its affiliates, in addition to the role set out in this Prospectus. In addition, in the
ordinary course of business, any member of the Maybank Group may at any time
offer or provide its services to or engage in any transaction (on its own account or
otherwise) with any member of our Group or any other entity or transactions for its
own account or the account of its customers in debt or equity securities or senior
loans. This is a result of the business of the Maybank Group generally acting
independent of each other and accordingly, there may be situations where parts of
the Maybank Group and/or its customers now have or in the future, may have interest
or take actions that may conflict with the said interest. Nonetheless, the Maybank
Group is required to comply with applicable laws and regulations issued by the
relevant authorities governing its advisory business, which require amongst others,
segregation between dealing and advisory activities, and Chinese wall between
different business divisions.

As at the LPD, our Group has credit facilities with the Maybank Group and the
Maybank Group is also one of the financial institutions that have provided a senior
syndicated bridging loan facility to our Company amounting up to RM2.05 billion for
the purposes of financing the Cash Payments and estimated expenses in relation to
the Merger. The said credit facilities have been extended by the Maybank Group in its
ordinary course of business. Notwithstanding this, Maybank IB is of the opinion that
the aforesaid lending relationship would not give rise to a conflict of interest situation
in its capacity as the Joint Principal Advisers. ‘

Maybank IB also confirms that as at the LPD, it is not aware of any circumstance that
exists or is likely to exist to give rise to a possible conflict of interest situation in its
capacity as the Joint Principal Advisers.

Declaration by CIMB

CIMB confirms that it is not aware of any circumstances which would give rise to
possible conflict of interest in its capacity as the Joint Principal Adviser to SKPB.

CIMB, its related and associated companies (“CIMB Group”) form a diversified
financial group and are engaged in a wide range of investment and commercial
banking, brokerage, securities trading, asset and funds management and credit
transaction service businesses. The CIMB Group has engaged and may in the future,
engage in transactions with and perform services for SKPB and/or its affiliates, in
addition to the roles set out in this Prospectus. In addition, in the ordinary course of
business, any member of the CIMB Group may at any time offer or provide its
services to or engage in any transactions (on its own account or otherwise) with
SKPB and/or its affiliates, hold long or short positions, and may trade or otherwise
effect transactions for its own account or the account of its other customers in debt or
equity securities or senior loans of our Company and/or its affiliates. This is a result of
the businesses of CIMB Group generally acting independently of each other and
accordingly there may be situations where any member of the CIMB Group and/or its
customers now have or in the future, may have interest or take actions that may
conflict with the interests of our Company.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND CONFLICT OF INTERESTS (cont’d)

13.3.3

13.3.4

13.3.5

13.3.6

13.3.7

As at the LPD, CIMB Group has, in the ordinary course of their banking business,
granted credit facilities to SapuraCrest Group and Kencana Petroleum Group. CIMB
Group is also one of the financial institutions that have provided a senior syndicated
bridging loan facility to our Company amounting up to RM2.05 billion for the purposes
of financing the Cash Payments and estimated expenses in relation to the Merger.

CIMB is of the view that the aforementioned extension of credit facilities does not
result in conflict of interest situations in respect of its capacities as set out in this
Prospectus as the credit facilities are not material when compared to the audited total
assets of CIMB Group as at 31 December 2011 of RM300.2 billion. Furthermore, the
extension of credit facilities arose in the ordinary course of business of the CIMB
Group in view of CIMB Group’s extensive participation in the Malaysian banking
industry.

Declaration by Ernst & Young

Ernst & Young confirms that there is no existing or potential conflict of interest in its
capacity as the Auditors and Reporting Accountants.

Declaration by Kadir Andri & Partners

Kadir Andri & Partners confirms that there is no existing or potential conflict of interest
in its capacity as the Solicitors of our Company.

Declaration by Zui Rafique & Partners

Zul Rafiqgue & Partners confirms that there is no existing or potential conflict of
interest in its capacity as the Solicitors of SapuraCrest.

Declaration by Albar & Partners

Albar & Partners confirms that there is no existing or potential conflict of interest in its
capacity as the Solicitors of Kencana Petroleum.

Declaration by ISL

ISL confirms that there is no existing or potential conflict of interest in its capacity as
our Independent Market Researcher.

362



14.

| Company No. 950894-T

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

141

Share capital

()

(ii)

No Shares will be allotted or issued on the basis of this Prospectus later than 12
months after the date of this Prospectus.

Save as disclosed below, no person has been or is entitled to be given an option to
subscribe for any of our Company or our subsidiaries’ shares and we do not have and
we have not agreed conditionally or unconditionally to put any of our share capital
under any option:

SapuraCrest had on 26 January 2005 entered into a put and call option agreement in
relation to the remaining 20 ordinary shares in TMTPL, representing 20% equity
interest in TMTPL (“Remaining Shares”), held by John Thomas Pado, and Paul
Standon and Geraldine Colley (collectively referred to as “Remaining
Shareholders”) (‘Put and Call Option Agreement”).

The Remaining Shareholders have agreed to grant SapuraCrest a call option to
purchase all or any part thereof of the Remaining Shares from the Remaining
Shareholders (“Call Option™). In turn, SapuraCrest have agreed to grant the
Remaining Shareholders a put option to require SapuraCrest to purchase all of the
Remaining Shares from the Remaining Shareholders (“Put Option”).

The purchase price to be paid for the Remaining Shares to be acquired from each of
the Remaining Shareholders pursuant to the exercise of the Call Option or Put Option
shall be the higher of the amount determined on the following basis:

(i) AUD120,000 x N; or
(ii) IN divided by 100] x [10 x NPAT]
where,

“N” means that number of the Remaining Shares to be acquired from each of the
Remaining Shareholders pursuant to an exercise of the Call Option/Put Option;

“NPAT” means the average annual net profit after tax of TMTPL from the completion
of the TMTPL acquisition until the end of the calendar month preceding the date of
exercise of the Call Option or Put Option calculated based on the formula as
stipulated in the Put and Call Option Agreement;

On 14 April 2008, John Thomas Pado had completed his put option to dispose his
entire shareholdings. Subsequently, on 10 June 2008, Paul and Geraldine Colley had
completed the option to put 4% out of the 10% shareholding they hold in TMTPL.
They continue to hold the remaining 6% while our shareholding in TMTPL increased
to 94%. As at the LPD, the Call Option over the 6% has not been exercised by
SapuraCrest. '
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14. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (cont'd)
(iii) There is currently no scheme involving our employees and Directors in our capital.
(iv) Save as disclosed in this Prospectus, and save as provided under our Articles and
the Act, there are no other restrictions upon the holding or voting or transfer of our
Shares or the interests in any of us or our subsidiaries or upon the declaration or
payment of any dividend or distribution thereon.
14.2 Extracts of our Articles

The following provisions are extracted from our Articles in respect of the transfer of our
securities and changes in share capital and variation of class rights (which are no less
stringent than those required by law). The words and expressions appearing in the following
provisions shall bear the same meanings used in our Articles unless the context otherwise
requires.

U

Transfer of Shares

Article 36 - Transfer of Deposited Securities

The transfer of any listed securities or class of listed securities of the Company which
have been deposited with Bursa Depository, shall be by way of book entry by Bursa
Depository in accordance with the Rules and notwithstanding sections 103 and 104 of
the Act, but subject to subsection 107C(2) of the Act, and any exemption that may be
made from compliance with- subsection 107C(1) of the Act, the Company shall be
precluded from registering and effecting any transfer of such listed securities.

Article 38 - Transmission on death of Members

In the case of the death of a member, the survivor or survivors, where the deceased
was a joint holder, and the executors or administrators of the deceased, where he
was a sole or only surviving holder shall be the only persons recognised by the
Company as having any title to interest in his shares; but nothing herein contained
shall release the estate of the deceased share holder (whether sole or joint holder)
from any liability in respect of any share which had been held by him alone or jointly
with some other person.

Article 39 - Transmission of Deposited Securities

In respect of Deposited Securities:

(a) a transfer of such share by any person becoming entitled to such share in
consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a member may be carried out by
the person becoming so entitled in accordance with the Rules and other
applicable laws; and

(b) where the person becoming so entitled elects to have such share transferred

to him, he shall comply with all other procedures prescribed by Bursa
Depository and lodge all documents pertaining to transfer of securities.

354



[ Company No. 950894-T |

14. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (cont'd)

Article 40 - Transmission of Non-Deposited Securities

In respect of shares which are Non-Deposited Securities:

(a)

(b)

(c)

any person becoming entitled to such share in consequence of the death or
bankruptcy of any member or, in the case of a body corporate, the insolvency
or liquidation or a body corporate, the insolvency or liquidation of a members
may, upon such evidence of title being produced as may from time to time be
required by the Directors (but subject to the provisions hereinafter contained)
elect either to be registered himself as a member in respect of such shares or
to have some person nominated by him registered as transferee thereof but
the Directors shall in either case have the same right to decline or suspend
registration as they would have had in the case of a transfer of the share by
that member before his death or bankruptcy or, in the case of a body
corporate, the insolvency or liquidation as the case may be. Before
recognising any executor or administrator, the Directors may require him to
take out probate or letters of administration as evidence;

if the person so becoming entitled elects to be registered himself, he shall
deliver or send to the Company a notice in writing signed by him stating that
he so elects. All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these Articles
relating to the right to transfer and the registration of transfers of shares shall
be applicable to any such notice of transfer as aforesaid as if the death or
bankruptcy of the member had not occurred and the notice of transfer were a
transfer signed by that member; and

a person entitled to shares in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a
member shall be entitled upon the production of such evidence as may from
time to time be properly required by the Directors in that behalf to receive and
may give a discharge for all dividends and other moneys payable in respect of
the shares, but he shall not be entitled to receive notice of or to attend or vote
at any meeting, or, save as aforesaid, to exercise any of the rights and
privileges of a member, unless and until he shall have become a member in
respect of the shares. Where two or more persons are jointly entitled to any
share in consequence of the death of the registered holder they shall, for the
purposes of these Articles, be deemed to be the joint holders of the share.

Article 41 - Transmission of securities from Foreign Register

Where:
(a)
(b)

the securities of the Company are listed on another stock exchange; and

the Company is exempted from compliance with section 14 of the
Depositories Act or section 29 of the Securities Industry (Central
Depositories) (Amendment) Act 1998, as the case may be, under the Rules
in respect of such securities,

the Company shall, upon request of a securities holder, permit a transmission of
securities held by such securities holder from the register of holders maintained by
the Registrar of the Company in the jurisdiction of the other stock exchange, to the
register of holders maintained by the Registrar of the Company in Malaysia and vice
versa provided that there shall be no change in the ownership of such securities.
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14. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (cont’d)

(i)

(iiif)

Remuneration of the Directors

Article 85 - Directors’ fee

The fees payable to the Directors shall from time to time be determined by the
Company in general meeting, and such fees shall be divided among the Directors in
such proportions and manner as that Directors may determine provided always that:

(a) fees payable to Directors who hold non-executive office in the Company shall
be paid by a fixed sum and not by a commission on or percentage of profits or
turnover. Salaries payable to executive directors may not include a
commission on or percentage of turnover;

(b) fees payable to Directors shall not be increased except pursuant to a
resolution passed at a general meeting, where notice of the proposed
increase has been given in the notice convening the meeting; and

{c) any fee paid to an Alternate Director shall be such amount as shall be agreed
between himself and the Director nominating him and shall be paid out of the
remuneration of the latter.

Voting and borrowing powers of the Directors

Article 102 - Powers of Directors

The Directors shall not without the prior approval of the Company in general meeting:

(a) carry into effect any proposal or execute any transaction for the acquisition of
an undertaking or property of a substantial value, or the disposal of a
substantial portion of or a controlling interest in the Company's undertaking or
property;

{b) exercise any power of the Company to issue shares unless otherwise
permitted under the Act;

(c) subject to section 132E of the Act, enter into any arrangement or transaction
with a Director of the Company or its holding Company or with a person
connected with such a Director to acquire from or dispose to such Director or
person any non-cash assets of the requisite value as stated in the Act; and

(d) issue warrants as call options on such terms and subject to such conditions
which may be recommended by the Directors which confers a right to
subscribe for new shares of the Company.

Article 103 - Director’s borrowing powers

The Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow or raise money
for the purpose of the Company’s or any of its related corporations’ businesses on
such terms as they think fit and may secure the repayment of the same by mortgage
or charge upon the whole or any part of the Company’s undertaking and property
{both present and future) including its uncalled or unissued capital and may issue
bonds, debentures and other securities whether charged upon the whole or part of the
assets of the Company or otherwise and whether outright or as security for any debt,
liability or obligation of any subsidiary, associated or other corporation or person.
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14. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (contd)

(iv)

Article 118 - Directors’ power to vote

Subject to these Articles, any question arising at any meeting of Directors shall be
decided by a majority of votes and a determination by a majority of Directors shall for
all purposes be deemed a determination of the Directors. In case of an equality of

" votes and subject to Article 116, the Chairman of the meeting shall have a second or

casting vote. Where two (2) Directors form a quorum, the Chairman of the meeting at
which only such a quorum is present, or at which only two (2) Directors are competent
to vote on the guestion at issue, shall not have a second or casting vote.

Article 119 - Restriction on voting

A Director shall not vote in respect of any contract or proposed contract or
arrangement in which he has, directly or indirectly, an interest and if he shall do so his
vote shall not be counted.

Changes in capital and variation of class rights

Article 11 - Modification of class rights

Subject to the provisions of section 65 of the Act, all or any of the rights, privileges or
conditions for the time being attached or belonging to any class of shares for the time
being forming part of the share capital of the Company may from time to time be
modified, affected, varied, extended or surrendered in any manner with the consent in
writing of the holders of not less than three-fourths (3/4) of the issued shares of that
class or with the sanction of a special resolution passed at a separate meeting of the
Members of that class. To every such separate meeting all the .provisions of these
Articles as to general meetings of the Company shall mutatis mutandis apply, but so
that the necessary quorum shall be Members or any Member holding or representing
by proxy or by attorney one-tenth (1/10) of the capital paid or credited as paid on the
issued shares of that class, and every holder of shares of the class in question shall
be entitled on a poll to one (1) vote for every such share held by him. To every such
special resolution the provisions of section 152 of the Act shall with such adaptation
as are necessary apply.

Article 54 - Power to increase capital

The Company may from time to time by ordinary resolution increase the share capital
by such sum, to be divided into shares of such amount, as the resolution shall
prescribe.

Article 55 - Offer of unissued shares

Subject to any direction to the contrary that may be given by the Company in general
meeting, all new shares or other convertible securities from time to time to be created
shall, before they are issued be offered to such persons, as at the date of the offer,
are entitled to receive notices from the Company of general meetings in proportion, as
nearly as the circumstances admit, to the amount of the existing shares or securities
to which they are entitled. The offer shall be made by notice specifying the number of
shares or securities offered, and limiting a time within which the offer, if not accepted,
shall be deemed to be declined, and, after the expiration of that time, or on the receipt
of an intimation from the person to whom the offer is made that he declines to accept
the shares or securities offered, the Directors may dispose of those shares or
securities in such manner as they think most beneficial to the Company. The
Directors may likewise also dispose of any new shares or securities which (by reason
of the ratio which the new shares or securities bear to shares or securities held by
persons entitled to an offer of new shares or securities) cannot, in the opinion of the
Directors, be conveniently offered under this Article.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (cont'd)

14.3

Article 56 - Issue of securities

Notwithstanding the foregoing and subject to the Act and the Listing Requirements,
the Company shall not issue any shares or convertible securities if the nominal value
of the those shares or convertible securities, when aggregated with the nominal value
of any such shares or convertible securities issued during the preceding twelve (12)
months, exceeds ten per cent (10%) of the nominal value of the issued and paid-up
capital of the Company, except where the shares or convertible securities are issued
with the prior approval of the shareholders in general meeting of the precise terms
and conditions of the issue.

Article 57 - Company may alter its capital in cerlain ways

The Company may by ordinary resolution:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger
amount than its existing shares; or

sub-divide its share capital or any part thereof into shares of smaller amount
than is fixed by the Memorandum and Articles and the Act; provided that in
the sub-division the proportion between the amount paid and the amount (if
any) unpaid on each reduced share shall be the same as it was in the case of
the share from which the reduced share is derived and so that as between the
resulting shares one or more of such share may, by the resolution by which
such sub-division is effected, be given any preference or advantage as
regards dividend, return of capital, voting or otherwise over the others or any
other of such shares, or

.cancel any shares not taken or agreed to be taken by any person and

diminish the amount of its share capital by the amount of the shares so
cancelled; or

subject to these Articles and the Act, convert any class of shares into any
other class of shares.

Limitation on the right to hold our Shares and/or exercise voting rights

Pursuant to Section 14(1) of the SICDA, Bursa Securities has prescribed our Shares as
prescribed securities and we had deposited our Shares direcily with Bursa Depository.

Dealing in securities deposited with Bursa Depository may only be effected by a person
having a securities account with Bursa Depository (“Depositor”) by means of entries in the
securities account of that Depositor.

A Depositor whose name appears in the ROD maintained by Bursa Depository in respect of
our Shares shall be deemed to be our shareholder and shall be entitled to all rights, benefits,
powers and privileges and be subject to all liabilities, duties and obligations in respect of, or
arising from, such Shares.
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Material litigation

Save as disclosed below, as at the LPD, we are not engaged in any material litigation,
whether as plaintiff or defendant, and our Directors do not know of any legal proceedings,
pending or threatened, or of any fact likely to give rise to any legal proceedings which might
materially and adversely affect our financial or business position:

(i)

(i)

SESSB and PT Tripatra Engineers and Constructors (“Tripatra”) entered into a
consortium agreement on 29 March 2006 (“Consortium”) to perform works (“Works”)
awarded to the Consortium by Star Energy (Kakap) Ltd. (“Star Energy”) in relation to
a project known as the KRA South Gas Development Subsea Tie-In No. ENG0137(R-
1) (“Project”). The Consortium entered into an agreement with Star Energy on 5
January 2006 (“Main Agreement”).

A demand was made by Star Energy on 13 June 2011 against the Consortium in
connection with the Works performed under the Main Agreement. Star Energy holds
the Consortium liable for remedial and replacement works in the sum of
USD3,074,575 arising from an incident whereby a flexible line which was being laid
on board of the vessel “Sarku Clementine” that fell overboard during the performance
of the work.

In the demand letter to the Consortium, Star Energy infer alia alleged that the
Consortium had failed to fulfil its obligations under the Main Agreement and
demanded payment of USD3,074,575.00 for the excess costs and expenses incurred
to complete the Works and to pay to Star Energy a performance bond value of
USD614,950.00.

SESSB as the leader of the Consortium replied to Star Energy’s demands on 29 June
2011 denying the said claims. SESSB has been advised by its lawyers that the
Consortium has a good defence against the claim made by Star Energy;

Sarku (*Respondent”) and Japaul Oil Maritime Services Plc (“Claimant”) entered
into a Charterparty Agreement dated 19 January 2009 for the charter of a barge
called the “Morayo” (“Vessel”). The Vessel was deployed for work in India. When the
Vessel was redelivered to the Claimant, the Vessel was impounded by Indian
customs (“Customs”) who alleged that customs duty was payable on the Vessel.
Without going into the merits of the matter, the High Court of India held that the
Claimant were to furnish a bank guarantee in the sum of INR55,00,00/ (approximately
RM327,800 converted at an exchange rate of INR1:RM0.0596) and a bond to the
Customs in order to secure the release of the Vessel.

The Claimant holds the Respondent liable for the alleged losses and expenses
incurred during the detention period totaling approximately USD2,302,622.00
(approximately RM7.057 million converted at an exchange rate of USD1:RM3.065),
interest at 8% per annum and costs. The Claimant is also seeking to be paid and/or
to be indemnified for the amount of the bank guarantee and bond amount in the sum
of INR3,00,00,000 (approximately RM1.788 million converted at an exchange rate of
INR1:RM0.0596) which were furnished by the Claimant to secure the release of the
Vessel. The matter is being tried by way of arbitration in Singapore. The Claimant
filed their Points of Claim_on 14 February 2012 and the Respondent filed their Points
of Defence_on 23 March 2012. The Claimant has until 27 April 2012 to file their reply
to the Respondent’s defence.

The Respondent is denying all claims and liabilities. The Respondent has been
advised by its solicitors, that the Respondent has a good defence under the claims;
and

359



14.

| Company No. 950894-T |

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (cont'd)

14.5

(iii)

A demand was made by SESSB on 4 April 2012 against Oil & Natural Gas
Corporation Ltd (“ONGC”) in connection with the claims for the performance of works
by SESSB to revamp 26 well platforms located in Mumbai High South field offshore
pursuant to a contract entered between SESSB and ONGC on 20 February 2006
(“Contract”) for a sum of INR977,569,460.70 (approximately RM58.26 million
converted at an exchange rate of INR1:RM0.0596) and USD123,855,262.86
(approximately RM379.61 Million converted at an exchange rate of USD1:RM3.065)
including interest, costs, losses and damages.

ONGC has not replied to the demand letter as at the LPD. Under the Contract,
SESSB can elect to refer the disputes and seek to recover its claims by way of
arbitration. SESSB has been advised by its solicitors, that SESSB has a reasonable
basis for its claims.

Material contracts

Save for the Offer Letters and as disclosed below, we have not entered into any material
contracts, not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of business, which have
been entered into by our Group during the 2 years preceding the LPD:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Cooperation agreement dated 12 May 2010 entered into by Petcon, Tioman and
SapuraCrest in consideration of the mutual covenants contained therein the
agreement, the parties agreed to cooperate and work together to tender for bids to
clients for contracts;

Joint venture agreement dated 1 June 2010 between SCVSB and Al Rayan
Investment LLC (“Al Rayan”) to form a joint venture company. The joint venture
company, SapuraCrest Qatar, has been incorporated in Qatar in consideration of the
business opportunities which the parties may jointly pursue in the State of Qatar.
Pursuant to the agreement, Al Rayan and SCVSB shall subscribe for 51% and 49%
of the shares in SapuraCrest Qatar (“SapuraCrest Qatar Shares”) respectively. The
SapuraCrest Qatar Shares have been fully paid for Qatari Riyal 343,000 on 1
September 2010 and 34,300 SapuraCrest Qatar Shares have been issued to
SCVSB;

Sale and purc'hase of shares agreements dated 21 June 2010 entered into between
KPV as purchaser and Mermaid Drilling (Singapore) Pte Ltd (*Mermaid Drilling”) as
vendor for the purpose of the acquisition from Mermaid Drilling of the following:

(a) 51,000,000 ordinary shares of USD1 each in KMR1;
(b) 40,000 ordinary shares of RM1.00 each in KMD; and
(c) 3 ordinary shares of USD1 in KMR Labuan,

for an aggregate purchase consideration of USD43.65 million, satisfied in cash and
settlement of intercompany loans and other debt of an aggregate of
USD22.95 million. The sale and purchase agreements were completed on 5 August
2010 in accordance with their terms;

Co-operation agreement dated 30 October 2010 entered into between PetroVietnam
Technical Services Company and SapuraCrest in consideration of the mutual benefits
which the parties may enjoy, the parties agreed to collaborate and work together in
providing geohydrographic and geotechnical services; offshore construction of
structure and facilities; and design, development, construction and maintenance of
ROVs. This agreement is subsisting;
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(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Conditional sale and purchase agreement dated 13 May 2011 entered into between
Kencana Petroleum and the shareholders of AME namely Worldclass Inspiration Sdn
Bhd and Allied Assets Holdings Sdn Bhd, to acquire 100% equity interest in AME for
a purchase consideration of RM400.0 million which was satisfied by the issuance of
149,253,731 new Kencana Petroleum Shares at an issue price of RM2.68 per
Kencana Petroleum Share upon the terms and subject to the conditions contained
therein. The acquisition was completed on 13 July 2011 with a profit guarantee
subsisting for up to 30 September 2012, and a warranty in respect of specified events
continuing up to 13 July 2016, upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the
agreement;

Subscription and shareholders agreement dated 1 June 2011 entered into between
SCVSB, Realmild (M) Sdn Bhd (“Realmild”) and LSE for the subscription of ordinary
shares of RM1.00 each in LSE (“LSE Shares”). Pursuant to the agreement, Realmild
subscribed for 3,000,000 LSE Shares at a premium of RM5.64 by capitalising an
inter-company debt and SCVSB subscribed for 25,000,000 LSE Shares. The
transaction has been completed on 14 June 2011 with the issuance of 25,000,000
LSE Shares;

Master sale and purchase agreement dated 8 August 2011 entered into between
SPAPL with Clough and certain of its subsidiaries in relation to the Clough Business
Acquisition (“SPA”) for AUD127.0 million. On 22 December 2011, SapuraCrest and
Clough and certain of its subsidiaries had entered into an amended and restated
master sale and purchase agreement to amend, amongst others, matters relating to
the completion mechanism under the SPA. The consideration was fully satisfied in
cash and the Clough Business Acquisition was completed on 22 December 2011;

Joint-venture agreement and its supplemental dated 17 February 2012 and 19 March
2012 respectively, entered into between SapuraCrest and Seadrill to jointly
participate in the contracts which is awarded to TLOSB by Petréleo Brasileiro S.A.
and in relation to the building, construction and operations of 3 units of pipe laying
support vessels; and

Share sale deed of agreement dated 21 March 2012 entered into between
SapuraClough Offshore Pty Ltd (formerly known as SC Offshore Pty Ltd) (“SOPL") or
its nominated entities and Helix Energy Services Pty Lid (“Helix”) in relation to the
transfer of 50 fully paid ordinary shares in SapuraHelix from Helix to SOPL in
consideration of an agreed value of AUD1. Effectively, upon the completion of the
share transfer, SapuraHelix will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of SOPL.

Public take-overs

Since the incorporation of our Company on 30 June 2011 up to the LPD, there were no:

(M
(i)

public take-over offers by third parties in respect of our securities; and

public take-over offers by our Company in respect of other corporations’ securities.

Consents

Our Joint Principal Advisers, the Solicitors for our Company, the Solicitors for SapuraCrest,
the Solicitors for Kencana Petroleum, the Company Secretaries, the Share Registrar and the
Principal Bankers have, before the issue of this Prospectus, given and have not subsequently
withdrawn their written consents for the inclusion in this Prospectus of their names in the
manner and form in which such names appear in this Prospectus.
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Our Auditors and Reporting Accountants have, before the issue of this Prospectus, given and
not subsequently withdrawn their written consents for the inclusion in this Prospectus of their
names and Reporting Accountants’ Letter on our unaudited proforma consolidated financial
information in the manner and form in which they are contained in this Prospectus.

The Independent Market Researcher has given and has not subsequently withdrawn its
written consent to the inclusion in this Prospectus of its name, the Independent Market
Researcher Report and all references thereto, as the case may be, in the form and manner in
which they so appear in this Prospectus.

Bain & Company Malaysia, Inc being our external consultant on strategic and integration
matters, has given and has not subsequently withdrawn its written consent to the inclusion in
this Prospectus of its name and all references thereto, as the case may be, in the form and
manner in which they so appear in this Prospectus.

Documents available for inspection

Copies of the following documents may be inspected at our registered office during normal
business hours for a period of 12 months from the date of this Prospectus:

(i) Our Memorandum and Articles of Association;
(ii) Material contracts referred to in Section 14.5 of this Prospectus;
(iii) Reporting Accountants’ letter on our unaudited proforma consolidated financial

information as included in Section 9.6 of this Prospectus;

{iv) Directors’ Report as included in Section 12 of this Prospectus;

(v) independent Market Research report titled “SapuraKencana Petroleum Berhad
(formerly known as Sapura-Kencana Petroleum Berhad) Independent Market
Research” as included in Section 8 of this Prospectus;

(vi) Letter of demand for the material litigation referred to in Section 14.4 of this
Prospectus;

(vii) - Letters of consent referred to in Section 14.7 of this Praspectus;

(viii)  Audited financial statements of SapuraCrest and each of its subsidiaries for the years
ended 31 January 2009 to 2011;

(ix) Audited financial statements of Kencana Petroleum and each of its subsidiaries for
the years ended 31 July 2009 to 2011;

(x) Put and Call Option Agreement referred to in Section 14.1(ii) of this Prospectus;

(xi) Unaudited quarterly report of SapuraCrest for the year ended 31 January 2012 as
included in Appendix Il of this Prospectus; and

(xii) Unaudited quarterly report of Kencana Petroleum for the 6 months period ended 31
January 2012 as included in Appendix IV of this Prospectus.
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149 Responsibility statements

Our Directors have seen and approved this Prospectus. They collectively and individually
accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information. Having made all reasonable
enquiries, and to the best of their knowledge and belief, they confirm there is no false or
misleading statement or other facts which if omitted, would make any statement in this
Prospectus false or misleading.

Maybank IB and CIMB, being the Joint Principal Advisers, acknowledge that, based on all
available information, and to the best of their knowledge and belief, this Prospectus
constitute a full and true disclosure of all material facts concerning our Listing.

(The rest of this page has been intentionally left blank)
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Company No. 950894-T

APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012

SAPURACREST PETROLEUM BERHAD
{Company No : 45631-D)
Incorporated in Malaysia

QUARTERLY REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED RESULTS FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER AND FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012

THE FIGURES HAVE NOT BEEN AUDITED

I CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

1. Revenue
Operating expenses
Other operating income

Profit from operations

Interest income

Interest expenses

Net fair value gain on derivatives
Depreciation and amortisation
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss)

Net (allowance for)/reversal of impairment

on receivables

Allowance for impairment on property, plant

and equipment

Allowance for impairment on investment in a

jointly-controlled entity

Share of results of associated companies

and jointly-controlled entities

Profit before taxation

Taxation
Profit for the year
Atftributable to :

Owners of the Parent
Non-controlling interests

2. Earnings per share (sen)
Basic/Diluted

Individual Quarter

Cumulative Quarter

Current year Preceding year Twelve Twelve
quarter comresponding months months
quarter to to
31/01/2012 31/01/2011 31/01/2012 31/01/2011
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
560,434 596,344 2,556,402 3,179,961
(412,044) (493,553) (1,981,192) (2,719,738)
8,095 5,028 15,536 9,341
156,485 107,819 590,746 469,564
3,339 2,073 9,854 4,195
(15,175) (12,364) (52,330) (38,204)
1,291 3,511 848 9,241
(34,179) (23,627) (96,176) (90,299)
24,222 (3.715) 27,490 (44,628)
(4,645) 2,809 (4,645) 2,667
(3,402) - (3,402) -
(643) - (643) -
23,546 27,102 76,292 102,612
150,839 103,608 548,034 415,148
(16,093) (7,566) (73,488) (40,633)
134,746 96,042 474,546 374,515
76,515 72,672 310,227 231,445
58,231 23,370 164,319 143,070
134,746 96,042 474,546 . 374,515
5.99 5.69 24.30 18.13

The condensed consolidated income statement should be read in conjunction with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 January 2011.
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Company No. 950894-T

APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

SAPURACREST PETROLEUM BERHAD
{(Company No : 45631-D)
Incorporated in Malaysia

QUARTERLY REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED RESULTS FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER AND FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012

THE FIGURES HAVE NOT BEEN AUDITED
H. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Individual Quarter

Cumulative Quarter

Current year Preceding year Twelve Twelve
quarter corresponding months months
quarter to to
31/01/2012 31/01/2011 31/01/2012 31/01/2011
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Profit for the year 134,746 96,042 474,546 374,515
Other comprehensive income: .
Foreign currency translation differences (38,114) (28,137) (13,306) (101,495)
Share of other comprehensive income of
jointly-controlled entities 1,861 (1,042) 1,189 (3,204)
Total comprehensive income 98,493 66,863 462,429 269,816
Attributable to :
Owners of the Parent 46,323 51,686 296,152 164,900
Non-controfling interests 52,170 15,177 166,277 104,916
98,493 66,863 462,429 269,816

The condensed consolidated statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended

31 January 2011.

Page 2

415



Company No. 950894-T

APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

SAPURACREST PETROLEUM BERHAD
{(Company No : 45631-D)
Incorporated in Malaysia

Hl.  CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

UNAUDITED AUDITED
As at end of As at preceding
current quarter financial year end
31/01/2012 31/01/2011
ASSETS RM'000 RM'000
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,446,851 1,019,148
Investment in jointly-controlled entities and
associated companies 320,942 229,493
Expenditures on oil and gas properties 178,820 -
Goodwill on consolidation 211,883 149,012
Other intangible assets 8,360 5,676
Deferred tax assets 18,465 9,093
2,185,321 1,412,422
Current assets
Inventories 79,747 54,787
Trade and other receivables 1,252,940 1,403,017
Derivative financial assets 355 985
Cash and bank balances 704,911 768,381
2,037,953 2,227,170
TOTAL ASSETS 4,223,274 3,639,592
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to owners of the Parent
Share capital 255,344 255,344
Share premium 505,337 505,337
Other reserves (51,933) (37,858)
Retained profits 612,976 372,969
1,321,724 1,095,792
Non-controlling interests 332,120 325,618
Total equity 1,653,844 1,421,410
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 705,789 402,252
Derivative financial liabilities 1,508 2,322
Deferred tax liabilities 16,082 6,758
723,379 411,332
Current liabitities
Trade and other payables 1,120,724 1,385,952
Borrowings 704,873 414,419
Derivative financial liabilities 571 1,235
Taxation 19,883 5,244
1,846,051 1,806,850
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,569,430 2,218,182
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 4,223,274 3,639,592
Net assets per share (RM) 1.04 0.86

The condensed consolidated statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the Audited Financial Statemens for the year
ended 31 January 2011.
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Company No. 950894-T

APPENDIX Hlll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

SAPURACREST PETROLEUM BERHAD
{Company No: 45631-D)
Incorporated in Malaysia

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Unaudited Audited
Twelve months Twelve months
to to
31/01/2012 31/01/2011
RM'000 RM'000
Profit before taxation 548,034 415,148
Adjustments:
Depreciation and amortisation : 96,176 90,299
Interest expenses 52,330 38,204
Interest income (9,854) (4,195)
Net fair value gain on derivatives (848) (9,241)
Share of results of associates and jointly-controlled entities (76,292) (102,612)
Net allowance for/(reversal of) impairment on receivables 4,645 (2,667)
Allowance for impairment on property, plant and equipment 3,402 -
Allowance for impairment on investment in a jointly-controlled entity 643 -
Rig refurbishment costs no longer payable (4,763) -
Net unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/loss (28,967) 24710
Provision for costs no fonger required (19,980) (20,517)
Other items (216) 1,711
Operating profit before working capitai changes 564,310 430,840
Changes in working capital
Increase in inventories (24,960) (511)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables 169,694 (253,385)
Changes in derivatives - 11,813
Changes in balances with jointly-controlied entities (23,978) 25,301
(Decrease)fincrease in trade and other payables (251,037) 223,869
Cash generated from operations 434,029 437,927
Interest paid (28,146) (36,288)
Taxation paid (55,673) (39,815)
Net cash generated from operating activities 350,210 361,824
Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (185,785) (129,498)
Expenditures on oil and gas properties (178,820) -
Purchase of intangible assets (4.752) (5,575)
Investment in associate and jointly-controlled entity (66,025) (43,904)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (360,176) -
Repayment of advances from a jointty-controlled entity - 43,595
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 493 10,821
Dividend from a jointly-controlied entity 38,257 -
Dividend to non-controlling interest of a subsidiary (157,751) (176,401)
Other items . 9,357 4,147
Net cash used in investing activities (905,202) (296,815)
Financing Activities : )
Redemption of Murabahah Commercial Paper (MCPs) (5,000) -
Dividend paid (70,220) (89,371)
Drawdown/(repayment) of term loans, net 199,945 ’ (41,041)
Drawdown of jjarah facility, net 101,717 -
Repayment of hire purchase and lease financing (124,362) (1,209)
Net changes in short term borrowings 403,683 (3,629)
Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities 505,763 (135,250)
Net changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents (49,229) (70,241)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of year 768,381 875,251
Effect of exchange rate translation (14,241) (36,629)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year 704,911 768,381
Note 1:
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of the following balances:
RM'000 RM'000
Cash and bank balances 704,911 768,381

The condensed consolidated statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 January
2011.

Page 4

417



Company No. 950894-ﬂ

APPENDIX lli: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

SAPURACREST PETROLEUM BERHAD
{Company No : 45631-D)
Incorporated in Malaysia

V. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Non-
Attributable to Owners of the Parent Controlling  Total Equity
Interests
Share Other Retained
Share Capital Premium Reserves profits Total

RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Twelve months to 31 January 2012
{Unaudited)
At 1 February 2011 255,344 505,337 (37,858) 372,969 1,095,792 325,618 1,421,410
Total comprehensive income - - (14,075) 310,227 296,152 166,277 462,429
Dividend - - - (70,220) (70,220) - (70,220)
Dividend to non-controlling interest of a
subsidiary - - - - - (157,751) (157,751)
Acquisition of a subsidiary - - - - - (2,024) (2,024)
At 31 January 2012 255,344 505,337 (51,933) 612,976 1,321,724 332,120 1,653,844
Twelve months to 31 January 2011
{Audited)
At 1 February 2010 255,344 505,337 28,687 230,895 1,020,263 397,103 1,417,366
Total comprehensive income - - (66,545) 231,445 164,900 104,916 269,816
Dividend - - - (89,371) (89,371) - (89,371)
Dividend to non-controlling interest of a ’
subsidiary - - - - - (176,401) (176,401)
At 31 January 2011 255,344 505,337 (37,858) 372,969 1,095,792 325,618 1,421,410

The condensed consolidated statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the Audited Financiat Statements for the year ended 31 January 2011.
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Company No. 950894-T

APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Basis of preparation and changes in significant accounting policies

The unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with FRS134, Interim Financial Reporting and paragraph 9.22 of the Main Market
Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad and should be read in conjunction
with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31 January 2011.

The significant accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 January 2011 except for the adoption of the new/revised
FRSs, Amendments to FRS and IC Interpretations effective for financial period beginning 1
February 2011. The new/revised FRSs, Amendments to FRS and IC Interpretations which are
mandatory for annual financial period beginning on or after 1 February 2011 do not give rise to
any significant effects on the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

On 19 November 2011, the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (MASB) issued a new
MASB approved accounting framework, the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (MFRS
Framework).

The MFRS Framework is to be applied by all Entities Other Than Private Entities for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012, with the exception of entities that are within the
scope of MFRS 141 Agricuiture (MFRS 141) and IC Interpretation 15 Agreements for
Construction of Real Estate (IC 15), including its parent, significant investor and venturer.

The Group will be required to prepare financial statements using the MFRS Framework in its
first MFRS financial statements for the year ending 31 January 2013. In presenting its first
MFRS financial statements, the Group will be required to restate the comparative financial
statements to amounts reflecting the application of MFRS Framework. The majority of the
adjustments required on transition will be made, retrospectively, against opening retained
profits.

The Group has established a project team to plan and manage the adoption of the MFRS
Framework.

The Group has not completed its assessment of the financial effects of the differences
between Financial Reporting Standards and accounting standards under the MFRS
Framework. Accordingly, the consolidated financial performance and financial position as
disclosed in these financial statements for the year ended 31 January 2012 could be different
if prepared under the MFRS Framework.

The Group considers that it is achieving its scheduled milestones and expects to be in a

position to fulty comply with the requirements of the MFRS Framework for the financial year
ending 31 January 2013.
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Company No. 950894-T

APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

2. Seasonality and cyclicality of operations

The Group’s operations are not materially affected by any seasonal or cyclical factors except
for severe weather conditions.

3. Unusual items due to their nature, size and incidence

There were no unusual items affecting the assets, liabilities, equity, net income or cash flows
for the current financial quarter and financial year under review.

4. Changes in estimates

There were no changes in estimates that have had a material effect in the current financial
quarter and financial year under review.

5. Debts and equity securities

There was no issuance, repurchase and repayment of debt and equity securities during the
current financial year.

6. Dividend paid

A single tier final dividend of 5.5 sen per ordinary share, totalling RM70.22 million in respect of
the financial year ended 31 January 2011 was paid on 15 August 2011.

7. Segment information
12 months to 31/01/12

Segment Segment

Revenue Results

RM'000 RM'000

Installation of Pipelines and Facilities 1,354,171 303,854

Drilling 711,380 342,981
Marine Services 390,578 27,590
Operations and Maintenance : 100,273 9,198
683,623

Others '

Finance costs of debt securities (23,058)
Investment holding and others (112,531)
Consolidated revenue / profit before tax 2,556,402 548,034

Page 7
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| Company No. 950894-T

APPENDIX lil: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd) '

8. Subsequent event

(i) On 15 February 2012, the Company had, through its wholiy-owned subsidiary Sapura
Energy Ventures Sdn Bhd entered into several agreements with Petrofac FPSO Holding
Limited (“Petrofac™) and Kencana Petroleum Ventures Sdn Bhd (*Kencana”) in respect of
investment on floating production, storage and offloading vessel (*FPSO”) that will form
part of the facilities to be provided for the development and production of hydrocarbon
resources from Berantai marginal field.

(i) On 17 February 2012, the Company and Seadrill Limited (“Seadrill’) had entered into a
conditional joint venture agreement for the proposed joint venture (“Proposed JV”) to jointly
participate in the building, construction and operation of 3 units of pipe-laying support
vessels pursuant to the award by Petréleo Brasileiro S.A to TL Offshore Sdn Bhd, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

On 19 March 2012, the Company and Seadrill had entered into a supplemental agreement
to the JVA (“*Supplement JVA”).

On 22 March 2012, the sharehoiders of the Company have approved and passed the
resolution pertaining to the Proposed JV at the Extraordinary General Meeting (“EGM").

Saved as disclosed above, there was no material event subsequent to 31 January 2012 to the
date of this announcement.

9, Changes in the composition of the Group

(&) On 5 August 2011, the Company had incorporated a new wholly-owned subsidiary in
Australia known as Sapura Petroleum (Australia) Pty Ltd (“SPAPL”) with an issued and
paid-up share capital of Australian Dollar (AUD) 1.00 comprising 1 ordinary share. The
intended principal activity of SPAPL is investment holding.

On 8 August 2011, the Company together with SPAPL, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company have entered into a conditional master sale and purchase agreement (“SPA”)
with Clough Limited (“Clough”) to acquire from Clough and certain of its subsidiaries, all of
Clough’'s marine construction business for a total purchase consideration of AUD128
million (equivalent to approximately RM412 million) to be fully satisfied in cash (“Proposed
Acquisition™). '

On 26 September 2011, the Company had acquired the entire issued share capital in .
Momentum Energy Sdn Bhd ("MESB") for a total consideration of RM2.00, comprising 2 .
ordinary shares of RM1.00 each. Concurrently, MESB had on the even date incorporated
a wholly-owned subsidiary in Australia known as Sapura Australia Pty Ltd (“SAPL") with
an issued and paid-up share capital of AUD1.00 comprising 1 ordinary share. The
intended principal activity of MESB and SAPL is investment holding.

On 26 September 2011, SPAPL had incorporated a wholly-owned subsidiary in Australia
known as SC Projects Pty Ltd (“"SCPPL") with an issued and paid-up share capital of

AUD1.00 comprising 1 ordinary share. The intended principal activity of SCPPL is
investment holding.

On 10 October 2011, SAPL had incorporated a wholly-owned subsidiary in Australia
known as SC Offshore Pty Ltd (“SCOPL") with an issued and paid-up share capital of
AUD1.00 comprising 1 ordinary share. The intended principal activity of SCOPL is
investment holding.

Page 8
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| Company No. 950894-T |

APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

10.

Pursuant to a group re-organisation exercise effective 19 October 2011, both the
Company and SPAPL had transferred their entire shareholding in SPAPL and SCPPL,
respectively to SCOPL. These would make both SPAPL and SCPPL directly held wholly-
owned subsidiaries of SCOPL. The purchase consideration of the transfers is AUD1.00
each.

On 14 December 2011, shareholders of the Company have approved and passed the
resolution pertaining to the Proposed Acquisition.

On 22 December 2011, the Company, SPAPL and Clough had entered into an amended
and restated master SPA and completed the Proposed Acquisition on the same day.

(b) On 1 December 2011, TL Offshore Sdn Bhd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
had incorporated a wholly-owned subsidiary in Bermuda known as SeaBras Sapura
Holdco Ltd ("SBSHL"), with an issued and paid up share capital of 100 common shares of
USD1.00 each. The intended principal activity of SBSHL is investment holding.

SBSHL had on the even date incorporated two (2) wholly-owned subsidiaries in Bermuda
known as TL Offshore PLSV1 Ltd ("TLO PLSV1") and TL Offshore PLSV2 Ltd (*TLO
PLSV2") with an issued and paid up share capital of 100 common shares of USD1.00
each for both TLO PLSV1 and TLO PLSV2. The intended principal activities of both
company are vessel owning and vessel chartering.

(c) On 8 December 2011, TL Offshore Sdn Bhd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
acquired a wholly-owned subsidiary in Brazil known as Seabras Sapura Participagbes
S.A. ("Seabras Sapura"), with share capital of 900 common shares without par value for

- which R$90 have been paid up. The intended principal activity of Seabras Sapura is
investment holding.

Seabras Sapura has an existing wholly-owned subsidiary in Brazil known as Sapura
Navegagédo Maritima S.A. ("Sapura Navegagao"). The share capital of Sapura Navegagéo
consists of 900 common shares without par value for which R$90 have been paid-up. The
intended principal activities of Sapura Navegagdo are vessel owning and vessel
chartering.

Save as disclosed above, there was no change in the composition of the Group for the current
quarter and financial year ended 31 January 2012.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 January 2012, the Group has provided corporate guarantees of RM517.7 million to

financial institutions for credit facilities granted to jointly-controlled entities (as compared to
RM496.6 million as at 31 January 2011).

Page 9

422



Company No. 950894-T |

APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont’d)

11. Capital commitments

Capital expenditure for property, plant and equipment approved and not provided for in the
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statement as at 31 January 2012 are as follows:

Approved and contracted for:

RM’000
Group 930,813
Share of capital commitment in jointly-controlled entities 740,156
Total 1,670,969
12. Taxation
Taxation comprises the following:
Preceding year Preceding year
Current Corresponding Current Corresponding
quarter ended quarterended 12 months to 12 months to
31/01/12 310111 31/01/12 31/01/11
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Malaysian Taxation
- Current taxation 25,221 5,265 84,098 37,441
- (Over)/under provision in
respect of prior year (2,376) 901 (1,872) (2,432)
Foreign Taxation
- Current taxation 1,253 1,354 1,281 1,894
- Unider/(over) provision in
respect of prior year 4,207 (249) 4,207 2,087
Deferred taxation (12,180) (1,792) (14,194) 2,169
- (Over)/under provision in
respect of prior year (32) 2,087 (32) (526)
16,093 7,566 73,488 40,633

The effective tax rate for the current quarter and current financial year were lower than the
statutory tax rate of 25% principally due to lower tax rates for offshore subsidiary companies.
13. Disposal of unqhoted investments and/or properties
There was no disposal of unquoted investments and/or properties during the current quarter
and financial year ended 31 January 2012.
14. Quoted securities

There was no acquisition and disposal of quoted securities.
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APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

15.

(a)

Status of corporate proposals announced but not completed

On 11 July 2011, the Board of Directors of the Company received a letter
from Sapura-Kencana Petroleum Berhad (formerly known as Integral Key Berhad)
(“SKPB") which sets out SKPB's offer to acquire the entire business of the Company
including all its assets and liabilities as at the completion date (“SapuraCrest
Business”) for a total consideration of RM5,872,923,260, equivalent to RM4.60 per
ordinary share of RM0.20 each in the issued and paid-up share capital of the
Company, multiplied by 1,276,722,448 shares issued as at 8 July 2011 (“Merger
Consideration”)(“Offer Letter”)

The Merger Consideration shall be satisfied by the issuance of 2,498,928,847 new
ordinary shares of RM1.00 each in SKPB (“SKPB Shares”) at an issue price of
RM2.00 per new SKPB Share and a cash payment of RM875,065,566 (“Cash
Payment”). Pursuant to the terms of the offer, upon the disposal of SapuraCrest
Business, the Company shall, subject to obtaining all requisite approvals, distribute
the new SKPB Shares and the Cash Payment to the shareholders of the Company,
via a special dividend and/or capital repayment exercise (collectively refer to as the
“Proposed Distribution”).

Subsequently on 5 August 2011, the Board resolved to accept the offer by SKPB to
acquire SapuraCrest Business for a total consideration of RM5,872,923,260, subject
to the terms and conditions contained in the Offer Letter(“Proposed Disposal’).

The Board also resolved that after completion of the Proposed Disposal and subject to
all requisite approvals being obtained, the Company will proceed with the Proposed
Distribution.

On 21 September 2011, the Board resolved that upon completion of the Proposed
Disposal, the Company shall carry out a capital repayment exercise by way of a
capital reduction exercise in accordance with Section 64 of the Companies Act,1965,
under which all SapuraCrest Shares will be cancelled with the objective of distributing
to the shareholders of the Company their entitlement to the Merger Consideration
(“Proposed Capital Reduction and Repayment”). The Proposed Capital Reduction and
Repayment would be subject to the Company obtaining all requisite approvals
including the sanction of the High Court of Malaya.

Applications to the Security Commission (“SC"), including the SC (Equity Compliance
Unit), in relation to the offer, have been submitted on 28 September 2011.

On 17 November 2011, SC had granted its approval for the proposed merger of

SapuraCrest and Kencana subject to the conditions set out in the SC’s letter dated 17
November 2011.

On 14 December 2011, shareholders of the Company approved and passed the
resolution pertaining to the Proposed Disposal and Proposed Capital Reduction &
Repayment.

The said proposals are pending fulfillment of certain conditions precedent as set out in
the Offer Letter.
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APPENDIX lil: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

Save as disclosed above, there were no other corporate proposals announced but not
completed as at the date of this announcement.

{b) Status of utilisation of proceeds

Istisna’ Bonds Proceeds

Proposed Actual Intended
Utilisation Utilisation  Timeframe for
Purpose RM'000 RM'000 Utilisation
i) To finance and/or refinance the 90,000 79,342 By June 2012
cost of investment and/or
acquisition of any oil and gas
related businesses and/or any oil
and gas related assets
i) For group working capital and/or 30,000 30,000
capital expenditure purposes,
which will be Syariah Compliant
i) To reimburse the SapuraCrest 45,000 45,000
group for the acquisition of Sarku
Clementine
iv) To buy back Istisna' bonds and 80,000 80,000
Murabahah Medium Term Notes
(islamic Private Debt Securities)
Total 245,000 234,342
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APPENDIX Ill: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

16. Borrowings

The Group’s borrowings as at 31 January 2012 are as follows:

Long term borrowings Short term borrowings Total
Secured  Unsecured Total Secured  Unsecured Total
RM'000 RM'000 RM000 | RM'000 RM000 RM'000 RM'000
Domestic Banks 373,656 - 373656 | 128,512 435,273 563,785 937,441
Foreign Banks 83,658 - 83,658 | 47,021 - 47,021 130,679
Debt securities
- Istisna’ Bonds 248,475 - 248,475 - - - 248,475
- Murabahah Commercial
Papers - - -1 94,067 - 94067 94,067
705,789 - 705,789 | 269,600 435273 704,873 | 1,410,662

The above includes borrowings in US Dollars equivalent to RM635.5 million and Australian
Dollars equivalent to RM28.8 million.

17. Derivative financial instrument

Details of the Group’s derivative financial instruments outstanding as at 31 January 2012 are
as follows:

Contract/Notional

Amount Asset/(Liability)
At 31 January 2012 Fair Value
RM’mil RM’'mil
Cross Currency Interest Rate Swap 2450 -

(CCIRS) -
- Lessthan 1 year - (0.6)
- 1yearto 3 years - (1.5)
2450 (2.1)

Forward foreign currency contracts

- Less than 1 year 15.6 03

The Group entered into forward foreign currency contracts to manage the exposure to foreign
exchange risk when it enters into transactions that are not denominated in their functional

currencies.
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APPENDIX Ill: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont’d)

18.

19.

There is no change in respect of the following since the last financial year ended 31 January

2011:

i.  the credit risk, market risk and liquidity risk associated with the derivatives;

ii. the cash requirements of the derivatives; and

iii. the policy in place for mitigating or controlling the risks associated with these financial

derivatives.

The gain/(loss) arising from fair value changes of financial liabilities is as follows:

Current Year
Type of financial quarter to date Basis of fair value Reasons for gain
liability RM'mil RM'mil measurement
CCIRS 0.8 1.5 The fair value is The USD/MYR

computed using a
vaiuation technique
which utilises data
from recognised
financial information
sources including
rates from relevant
yield curves.

Realised and Unrealised Profits

foreign exchange
rate has moved
in favour of the
Group since the
last
measurement
date.

The breakdown of retained profits of the Group as at the reporting date, into realised and

unrealised profits is as follows:

Company and Jointly Controlled

Consolidation Group Retained

Subsidiaries Entities Adjustments Profits
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
As at 31 January 2012
Realised profits 327,332 90,297 169,562 587,191
Unrealised profits/(losses) 28,820 (16,975) 13,940 25,785
. 356,152 73,322 183,502 612,976

Material litigation

There was no material litigation as at the date of this announcement.
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APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

20. Review of performance compared to the immediate preceding quarter
The Group revenue for current quarter decreased by 24.9% from RM745.8 million in the
preceding quarter to RM560.4 million in the current quarter mainly due to lower activities in the
Installation Pipelines and Facilities (“IPF”) division.
However, profit before tax increased from RM136.4 million in the preceding quarter to

RM150.8 million in the current quarter due to higher profit before tax in the Offshore Drilling
Services (“Drilling”) division.

21. Review of performance for the current quarter to date

Current quarter compared to the corresponding quarter of the preceding year

Revenue Profit Before Taxation

, 3 months to 3 months to
RM'000 310112 31/0111 31/01/12 31/01/11
Consolidated Total 560,434 596,344 150,839 103,608
Business Segment:
Installation of Pipelines and
Facilities ("IPF") 209,502 277,935 57,182 67,501
Offshore Drilling Services
("Drilling™) 190,667 186,946 129,293 43,930
Marine Services ("Marine") 111,137 69,298 1,205 12,793
Operations and maintenance
("O&M") 49,128 62,165 2,983 7,525
Corporate and Others - - (39,824) (28,141)

Group revenue for the current quarter decreased by 6% to RM560.4 million compared to last
year's corresponding quarter of RM596.3 million consistent with clients’ planned activities for
the quarter.

Nevertheless, profit before tax increased by 45.6% from RM103.6 million to RM150.8 million

principally due to higher contribution from Drilling division.

IPF

For the current quarter, IPF division recorded lower revenue of RM209.5 million compared to
RM277.9 million in the corresponding quarter of preceding year. The decrease of 24.6% was
mainly due to lower scope of work in Pan Malaysia contracts which was in line with clients’
planned activities for FY2012 however was mitigated by additional international business,
contribution from newly acquired business and recognition of settiement on contracts.

Despite a 24.6% reduction in revenue, profit before tax is lower only by 15.3% due to flow
through of settiement on contracts.
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APPENDIX Ill: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont’d)

Drilling

Revenue in Drilling division increased by 2.0% mainly due to recognition of revenue arising
from resolution of disputes.

Profit before tax in Drilling division increased by 194.3% from RM43.9 million in preceding
year compared to RM129.3 million mainly due to reversal of prior year provision for liability no
longer required, reduction in charter cost and recognition of revenue arising from dispute
resolution.

Marine

Marine division recorded 60.4% increase in revenue in current quarter from RM69.3 million in
the corresponding period of preceding year to RM111.1 million. The increase was mainly due
to higher activities from the existing topside major maintenance and hook-up commissioning
contract, geotechnical projects and provision of remote operated vehicles (‘ROV”) services.

Despite the increase in revenue, Marine division recorded a lower profit of RM1.2 million
compared to RM12.8 million in the corresponding period of preceding year mainly attributable
to reversal of accrued revenue as well as impairment on receivables and fixed assets.

O&M

O&M division revenue for the current quarter was lower by 21.0% from RM62.2 million in the
corresponding period in the preceding year to RM49.1 million. The reduction was as a result of
completion of contract for the supply of security systems in FY2011 and lower scope of work
for gas turbines maintenance services.

Profit before tax for the current quarter was lower by 60.4% from RM7.5 million in the

corresponding period in the preceding year to RM3.0 million partly due to lower revenue
mentioned above and lower pricing structure driven by competitive market.
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APPENDIX lll: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

Current financial year compared to twelve months of the preceding year

Revenue Profit Before Taxation
12 months to 12 months to
RM'000
31/01/12 31/01/11 31/0112  31/01M11

Consolidated Total 2,556,402 3,179,961 548,034 415,148
Business Segment:

IPF 1,354,171 1,900,685 303,854 233,718
Drilling 711,380 804,928 342,981 299,134
Marine 390,578 383,612 27,590 (39,007)
O&M 100,273 90,736 9,198 9,118
Corporate and Others - - (135,589) (87,815)

Group revenue decreased by 19.6% from RM3.2 billion in the preceding year to RM2.6 billion
for the current financial year mainly due to lower activities in IPF and Drilling divisions.

Nevertheless, the overall Group’s profit before taxation increased by 32.0% from RM415.1
million to RM548.0 million contributed by IPF, Drilling and Marine divisions.

IPF

IPF division recorded a lower revenue of RM1.4 billion in current financial year compared to
RM1.9 billion in preceding year, mainly due to lower scope of works in Pan Malaysia contracts
which was in line with clients’ planned activities for the year but partially offset by several new
contracts executed, contribution from newly acquired business and recognition of settlement
on contracts.

Notwithstanding the lower revenue, profit before tax for IPF division has improved by 30.0%
from RM233.7 million in the preceding year to RM303.9 million as a result of operational
efficiency, reversal of prior year provision for liabilities no longer required and recognition of
settiement on contracts.

Drilling

Revenue from Drilling division decreased by 11.6% from RM804.9 million in preceding year to
RM711.4 million for the current year ended 31 January 2012. The decrease was mainly due to
lower revenue from a drilling rig and rig dry-docking.

Profit before tax increased by RM43.8 million from RM298.1 million in preceding year
compared to RM 343.0 million in current year mainly due to reversal of prior year provision for

liability no longer required, reduction in charter cost and recognition of revenue arising from
dispute resolution.
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APPENDIX Ill: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

22.

23.

24,

Marine

Revenue from Marine division marginally increased by 1.8% from RM383.6 million in
preceding year to RM390.6 million in current year ended 31 January 2012, which was
contributed by higher revenue in ROV services and higher activities in geotechnical services in
the year. However the increase in revenue was offset by completion of certain contracts for
topside major maintenance and hook-up commissioning in FY2011.

Marine division recorded a turnaround from loss of RM39.0 million in the preceding year
compared to profit of RM27.6 million in the current financial year ended 31 January 2012. The

improved results were mainly due to completion of prior year's contract and reversal of cost no
longer required.

Oo&M

O&M division recorded a 10.5% increase in revenue mainly due to revenue generated from
supply of turbo machinery spare parts for gas turbines.

Despite the higher revenue, profit before tax for the division increased by only 0.9% mainly

due to lower pricing structure driven by competitive market.

(a) Prospects for the financial year ending 31 January 2013
As mentioned in Note 15(a), upon the completion of the merger which is expected to
be within the financial year ending 31 January 2013, the Directors expect that the
Group will contribute positively to the new entity.

(b) Revenue or profit estimate, forecast, projection or internal targets

The Company has not provided any revenue or profit estimate, forecast, projection or,
internal targets in any previous announcement or public document.

Variance of actual profit and forecast/shortfall in profit guarantee

The Company has not provided any forecast or profit guarantee in any previous
announcement or public document.

Dividend

The Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend for the current quarter under
review.
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APPENDIX Ill: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF SAPURACREST GROUP FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont’d)

25, Earnings per share

Basic/diluted

Profit attributable to owners
of the Parent (RM'000)
Number of ordinary shares
in issue ("'000)

Basic/diluted earnings per share (sen)

Selangor
30 March 2012

Individual Quarter Cumulative Quarter
3 months to 12 months to
31/0112 31/01/11 31/0112 31/01111
76,515 72,672 310,227 231,445
1,276,722 1,276,722 1,276,722 1,276,722
5.99 5.69 24.30 18.13
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD
Company No. 667490-M
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUARTERLY REPORT :  FINANCIAL PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012
PERIOD : 1 NOVEMBER 2011 TO 31 JANUARY 2012
QUARTER : 2" QUARTER

FINANCIAL YEAREND  : 31 JULY 2012

FIGURES :  UNAUDITED
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont’d)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012

2nd Quarter Cumulative Quarter
01.11.2011 01.11.2010 01.08.2011 01.08.2010
to to to to
31.01.2012 31.01.2011 31.01.2012 31.01.2011
RM'000 RM'000 RM'000 RM'000
Revenue 545,787 352,494 1,115,713 689,453
Contract costs (408,334) (271,485) (837,569) (514,163)
Gross profit 137,453 81,009 278,144 175,290
Depreciation and amortisation (4,446) (6,045) (13,323) (11,282)
Operating expenses (31,121) (15,443) (58,033) (38,874)
Other operating income 5,752 6,391 20,155 12,224
Profit from operations 107,638 65,912 226,943 137,358
Interest expense (3,713) (4,759) (21,535) (8,713)
Interest income 4,403 908 11,362 - 1,559
Share of results of associates 8 (73) 77 (119)
Share of results of jointly
controlled entities 1) 1 (2) 2)
Profit before taxation 108,335 61,989 216,845 130,083
Taxation (21,984) . (11,382) (46,863) (27,119)
Net profit for the period 86,351 50,607 169,982 102,964
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Foreign currency translation differences
for foreign operations (1,802) (6,500) 8,953 (6,558)
Total comprehensive income 84,549 44,107 178,935 96,406
Net profit attributable to :
- Owners of the Company 86,333 50,607 169,880 102,964
- Non-controlling interests 18 - 102 -
Net profit _ 86,351 50,607 169,982 102,964
Total comprehensive income
attributable to:
- Owners of the Company 84,531 44,107 178,833 96,406
- Non-controlling interests 18 - 102 -
Total comprehensive income 84,549 44,107 178,935 96,406
Earnings per share :
- basic (sen) 433 3.04 8.53 6.20
- diluted (sen) N/A 2.76 N/A 5.62

*N/A denotes Not Applicable

The condensed consolidated income statements should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 July 2011 and the accompanying explanatory notes attached to the interim financial statements.

-1-

434



| Company No. 950894-T

APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 JANUARY 2012
As at As at
31.01.2012 31.07.2011
Unaudited Audited
RM'000 RM'000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,575,322 1,504,004
Intangible assets 572,517 433,063
Investments in associates 2,214 2,137
Investments in a jointly controlled entity 4 6
Deferred tax assets 2,177 2,113
2,152,234 1,941,323
Current assets
Inventories 71,901 24,690
Receivables, deposits and prepayments 799,387 482,553
Current tax assets 9,508 11,308
Cash and cash equivalents 711,600 827,810
Assets classified as held for sale - 13,472
1,592,396 1,359,833
Total assets 3,744,630 3,301,156
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Share capital 199,317 198,777
Share premium 982,535 973,488
Other reserves (11,230) (18,761)
Retained profits 772,230 602,350
1,942,852 1,755,854
Non-controlling interests 3,071 587
Total equity 1,945,923 1,756,441
Non-current liabilities
Long term botrowings 1,055,587 554,219
Deferred tax liabilities 53,342 44,950
1,108,929 599,169
Current liabilities :
Short term borrowings 187,183 334,556
Payables and accruais 485,491 599,140
Liabilities held for sale - 4,348
Tax liabilities 17,104 7,502
Total current liabllities 689,778 945,546
Total liabllities 1,798,707 1,544,715
Total equity and liabilities 3,744,630 3,301,156
Net assets per share (RM) 097 0.88

Pursuant to the approval of the Proposed Merger by the shareholders of KPB, on 15 December 2011, the assets and
liabilities of the Group were classified as Disposal Group held for sale in accordance to FRS $ - Non-current Asset
Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations. Assets & liabilities of the Group are held for sale and arc classified as
current assets and current liabilities respectively. Please refer to Note B6{c).

The condensed consolidated balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 July 2011 and the accompanying explanatory notes atlached to the interim financial statements.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCTAL PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012

Current Preceding
Year-to-date Year-to-date
01,08.2011 01.08.2010
to to
31.01.2012 31.01.2011
RM'000 RM'000
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before taxation 216,845 130,083
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 36,516 14,050
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (546) -
Property, plant and equipment written off 5 -
Impairment of trade receivables 3,622 -
Interest expense 21,535 8,713
Interest income (1,362) (1,559)
Net unrealised gain on foreign exchange (2,997 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (836) -
Share-based payments 397 1,180
Share of (profit)/loss after tax of associates 7) 19
Share of loss after tax of a jointly controlled entity 2 2
Operating profit before changes in working capital 263,104 152,588
Inventories (47,211) 1,886
Receivables, deposits and prepayments (308,505) 110,334
Payables and accruals (120,440) 112,821
Cash (used in)/generated from operations (213,052) 377,629
Income taxes paid (26,894) (19,640)
Interest paid (8,735) (8,713)
Net cash (used In)/generated from operating activities (248,681) 349,276
Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (105,287) (46,369)
Expenditure on oif and gas properties (132,232) -
Praceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,373 -
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary 7,000
Acquisition of a subsidiary (8,458) (404,766)
Interest received 11,362 1,559
Net cash used in Investing activities (226,242) (449,576)
Cash flow from financing activitics
Net proceeds from borrowings 395,469 184,919
Increase in pledged deposits placed with licensed banks (21,963) 3,399
Proceeds from the exercise of share options 7,768 8,361
Net cash generated from financing activities 381,274 197,179
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equlvalents (93,649) 96,879
Cash and cash cquivaients as at 1 August 704,895 194,744
Cash and cash equlvalents as at 31 January 611,246 291,623
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012

Current Preceding
Year-to-date Year-to-date
01.08.2011 01.08.2010
to to
31.01.2012 31.01.2011
RM'000 RM'000
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial period comprise the following:
Cash and bank balances 315,026 237,309
Short term deposits 396,574 79,332
Bank overdraft (52,523) (2,784)
659,077 313,857
Deposits pledged (47,831) (22,234)
611,246 291,623

The condensed consolidated cash flow siatement should be read in conjunction with the awdited financial statements for
the year ended 31 July 2011 and the accompanying explanatory noles attached to the interin financial statements.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

PART A: EXPLANATORY NOTES PURSUANT TO FRS 134

Al.  BASIS OF PREPARATION

The interim financial statements are unaudited and have been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of Financial Reporting Standards (“FRS™) 134: Interim Financial Reporting and
disclosure provisions of the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad
(“Bursa Securities”).

The interim financial statements should be read in conjunction with the audited financial
statements for the financial year ended 31 July 2011. The explanatory notes attached to the
interim financial statements provide an explanation of events and transactions that are
significant to an understanding of the changes in the financial position and performance of the
Group.

A2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted are consistent with those adopted for the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 July 2011 except for the adoption of the
following new FRSs, amendments to standards and IC Interpretations issued by Malaysian
Accounting Standards Board (“*MASB™) that are mandatory for the Group for the financial
year beginning 1 August 2011:

e Amendments to FRS 1 - First-time Adoption of Financial Reporting
Standards — Limited Exemption from
Comparative FRS 7 Disclosures for First-
time Adopters and Additional Exemptions

for First Time Adopters

e Amendments to FRS 2 - Share-based Payment: Group Cash-settled
Share-based Payment Transactions

e Amendments to FRS 7 - Improving Disclosures about
Financial Instruments

¢ Amendments to IC Interpretation 14 - FRS 119 — The Limit on a Defined Benefit

Assets, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction

e IC Interpretation 4 - Determining Whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

e IC Interpretation 18 - Transfer of Assets from Customers

e IC Interpretation 19 - Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
Equity Instruments

e FRS 124 - Related Party Disclosures (Revised)

e Improvements to FRSs (2010)

The adoption of the above FRSs, amendments to standards and IC Interpretations do not have
a material impact on the interim financial information of the Group.

The Group’s financial statements for annual period beginning on 1 August 2012 will be
prepared in accordance with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (MFRSs) issued by
the MASB and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

A3. AUDITORS’ REPORT ON PRECEDING ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The auditors’ report on the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
financial year ended 31 July 2011 were not subject to any qualification.

A4. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
Operating segments

The Group has four reportable segments, as described below, which represent the Group’s
strategic business units. The strategic business units offer different services and are managed

separately because they require different technical expertise and marketing strategies as
follows:

e  Investment Holding

e  Engineering, Procurement, Construction (Fabrication), Installation and Commissioning
(“EPCIC”), Marine Engineering, Design Engineering and Project Management

e  Offshore Drilling and Provision of Marine Transportation and Support Services
Including Hook-up and Commissioning (*HUC™) and Subsea Services

¢  Development and Production of Petroleum Resources

For each strategic business units, the Group Chief Executive Officer (the Chief Operating
decision maker) reviews internal management reports on at least a quarterly basis.

- Geographical segments

The Group mainly operates in Malaysia. Accordingly, information by geographical segment
is not presented.

Segmental analysis for the current financial period-to-date is as follows:

Inter-
External segment Segment Segment
revenue revenue results - assets
Business segments RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000
Investment holding - 5,250 (6,391) 1,764,001
EPCIC, marine engineering,
design engineering &
project management 714,485 167,343 96,031 1,251,409
Offshore drilling & provision
of marine transportation &
support services including
HUC and subsea services 401,228 265 71,674 1,694,283
Development and production
of petroleum resources - - (503) 559,363
Total 1,115,713 172,858 160,811 5,269,056
Elimination - (172,858) 9,069 (1,524,426)
Consolidated 1,115,713 - 169,880 3,744,630
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

AS. = SEASONAL OR CYCLICAL FACTORS

The Group’s operations are not affected by seasonal or cyclical factors except for severe
weather conditions for a certain subsidiary of the Group principally involved in the provision

of offshore diving and related services, which in Malaysia is more prevalent from November
to February.

A6. UNUSUAL ITEMS DUE TO THEIR NATURE, SIZE OR INCIDENCE

There were no unusual items affecting assets, liabilities, equity, net income, or cash flows
during the current quarter and financial period-to-date.

A7. MATERIAL CHANGES IN ESTIMATES

There were no material changes in estimates that have had a material effect on the results for
the current quarter and financial period-to-date.

A8. DIVIDENDS PAID

No dividend has been paid in the financial period ended 31 January 2012,

A9. VALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

There was no valuation of property, plant and equipment in the current quarter and financial
period-to-date.

A10. DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES

During the financial period ended 31 January 2012, the Company issued:

@ 575,194 new ordinary shares of RMO0.10 each for cash arising from the exercise of
ESOS at an exercise price of RMO0.84 per ordinary share; ‘

(ii) 3,671,000 new ordinary shares of RMO0.10 each for cash arising from the exercise of
ESOS at an exercise price of RM1.27 per ordinary share;

(i) 70,000 new ordinary shares of RMO0.10 each for cash arising from the exercise of
ESOS at an exercise price of RM1.30 per ordinary share;

(iv) 90,000 new ordinary shares of RMO.10 each for cash arising from the exercise of
ESOS at an exercise price of RM1.36 per ordinary share;

W) 1,000,000 new ordinary shares of RMO0.10 each for cash arising from the exercise of
ESOS at an exercise price of RM2.41 per ordinary share; and

(vi)  RM500 million nominal value of Sukuk Mudharabah Programme of up to 15-year
tenure of the Sukuk Mudharabah Programme.

Save as disclosed above, there were no issuances, cancellations, repurchases, resale and
repayments of debt and equity securities during the current quarter and financial period-to-
date.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

All. CHANGES IN THE COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP

(a) Proposed Merger .

On 11 July 2011, the Company received an offer from Sapura-Kencana Petroleum
Berhad (“SKPB”) (formerly known as Integral Key Berhad) to acquire the entire
business and undertakings of the Company as carried on by the Company, including
all its assets and liabilities as at the completion date of the disposal (“Kencana
Petroleum Business”) for a total consideration of RMS5,979,564,078, equivalent to
RM3.00 per Kencana Petroleum Share multiplied by the assumed enlarged Kencana
Petroleum Shares of 1,993,188,026.

Simultaneously SKPB has made an offer to acquire SapuraCrest Petroleum Berhad
(“SapuraCrest™)’s entire business and undertakings as carried on by SapuraCrest,
including all its assets and liabilities as at the completion date (“SapuraCrest
Business”) for a total consideration of RM$5,872,923,260, equivalent to RM4.60 per
ordinary share in SapuraCrest (“SapuraCrest Share™) multiplied by SapuraCrest
Shares of 1,276,722,448 as at 8 July 2011,

The Proposed Merger of the Kencana Petroleum Business and the SapuraCrest
Business will collectively form the merged entity under SKPB.

On 5 August 2011 the Company has accepted the offer by SKPB subject to the terms
and conditions of the offer which include obtaining all the requisite approvals.

On 21 November 2011, SC had granted its approval for the Proposed Merger.

An Extraordinary General Meeting (“EGM™) was held on 15 December 2011 and the
motion on the Proposed Merger was dily passed by the shareholders of the Company.

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary

On 29 August 2011, the Company via Allied Marine & Equipment Sdn Bhd
(“AME”), a wholly- owned subsidiary of the Company, had entered into a share sale
agreement to dispose of 100% equity interest in Merit Technologies Sdn Bhd
(“MTSB”) for a total consideration of RM7,000,000. MTSB is principally mvolved
in the trading and supply of protective coating systems.

The disposal was completed on 20 December 2011 following the cessation of MTSB
as the subsidiary of AME and Kencana Petroleum.,

(c) Acquisition of a subsidiary

On 4 July 2011, the Company via Kencana Torsco Sdn Bhd (*KTC”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, has entered into an agreement to acquire 60%
equity interest in King Hang Engineering Company Limited (“KHE”) comprising
3,450,000 ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each for a purchase consideration of
HK$30,000,000 (equivalent to approximately RM11.9 million). The acquisition was
completed on 5 September 2011.

KHE is principally involved in engineering works.
.0.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia) '

All. CHANGES IN THE COMPOSITION OF THE GROUP (CONTINUED)

()] Incorporation of a subsidiary

On 10 January 2012, the Company via AME incorporated a wholly-owned subsidiary
under the name of AME Robotics Corporation (“AME Robotics™) in the Federal
Territory of Labuan, with a paid up capital of USD1.00.

The intended principal activity of AME Robotics is leasing of remotely operated
vehicles.

Save as disclosed above, there were no changes in the composition of Gi'oup during the
current quarter and financial period-to-date.

Al12., MATERIAL CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

(@) Kencana Bestwide Sdn Bhd (“KBW”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
filed a suit on 15 October 2003 against one of its customers for the sum of
RM1,071,899.02 plus interest, being outstanding payment owing to KBW for work
done and services rendered by KBW. The Defendant in return, filed a counter-claim
for the sum of RM2,122,573.08 plus interest, for damages allegedly suffered. On 29
January 2010, the Court entered judgment against the Defendant as well as dismissing
the Defendant’s counter claim against KBW with costs. The Defendant filed a notice
of appeal to the Court of Appeal on 19 February 2010. On 24 September 2010, KBW
filed into Court for writ of seizure and sale and the Court fixed 29 September 2010 for
execution of the said writ on the Defendant’s property.

On 29 September 2010, KBW proceeded with the execution by way of seizure and
sale on the Defendant’s property and subsequently the Defendant made payment to
KBW on the same day in the sum of RM1,688,373.10 being the judgment sum
together with interest. The Defendant’s appeal to the Court of Appeal against the
judgment has yet to be heard as no hearing date has been fixed by the Court of Appeal
to date.

(b)  Allied Support Corporation (“*ASC”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, received an arbitration claim on 31 July 2009 on its failure to take delivery
of a pre-ordered crane at a cost of EURO1.25 million. The estimated potential cash
outlay, should the award be in favour of the claimant, would be EURO1.125 million
plus interest at the rate of 8% per annum together with any costs incurred thereof. A
deposit of EURQ125, 000 had been paid by ASC to the claimant and currently held by
a broker in an escrow account. ASC made a counter claim against the claimant on the
basis of loss and damage suffered by ASC due to the unsuitability of the crane
delivered. The matter is yet to go through the arbitration proceeding.

Save as disclosed above, there were no material contingent liabilities that may, -upon
materialisation, have a material effect on the Group’s financial results or position.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)
Al3. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

The amount of commitments for the purchase of property, plant and equipment not provided
for in the interim condensed financial statements as at 31 January 2012 were as follows:

- Asat
31.01.2012
RM’000
Approved and contracted for

Property, plant and equipment 443,496

Approved but not contracted for
Property, plant and equipment 395,915
839,411

Al4. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
(a) Acquisition of an associate

On 15 February 2012, Kencana Petrolenm Ventures Sdn Bhd (“KPV>), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, had entered into:

e A share purchase agreement with Petrofac FPSO Holding Limited (“PFHL”) and
Sapura Energy Ventures Sdn Bhd (“SEVSB”), whereby KPV and SEVSB shall
each acquire from PFHL 85,750 ordinary shares of USDI1 in Berantai Floating
Production Limited (“BFPL”), representing 24.5% equity interest in BFPL for a
cash consideration of USD85,750. The cash consideration of USD8S5,750 was
based on the par value of the 85,750 BFPL shares acquired.

o A sharebolders’ agreement with PFHL, SEVSB and BFPL which will serve to
regulate the terms upon which KPV, PFHL, and SEVSB (the “Sharcholders™) are
to deal with their ordinary shares of USD1.00 each in BFPL, the relationships of
the Shareholders inter se, and the management and conduct of the activities and
business of BFPL.

e A loan agreement with BFPL for KPV to provide shareholders’ loan to BFPL for
BFPL to part finance its investment in the floating production, storage and
offloading vessel (“FPSO”).

BFPL is a specific purpose vehicle company to hold the FPSO to be provided for the

Berantai Field. The intended principal activity of BFPL is ownership and provision of
bareboat charter of FPSO.

-11 -
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Al4. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Incorporation of subsidiaries

@ On 16 February 2012, the Company via Kencana Nautilus Sdn Bhd
incorporated a wholly-owned subsidiary under the name of Badang (Labuan)
Pte. Ltd. (“Badang Labuan™) in the Federal Territory of Labuan, with a paid
up capital of USD1.00. The intended principal activity of Badang Labuan is
to own and lease offshore support vessels.

(i) On 8 March 2012, the Company via Allied Marine & Equipment Sdn Bhd,
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has incorporated a wholly-owned
subsidiary under the name of Allied Marine & Equipment (Thailand) Ltd
(“AME Thailand”) in Thailand, with a paid up capital of Baht2,000,000
comprising 20,000 ordinary shares of Baht100 each. The intended activity of
AME Thailand is to provide offshore diving and related services.

Save as disclosed above, there were no other material events subsequent to the end of
the current quarter.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

PART B: EXPLANATORY NOTES PURSUANT TO PART A APPENDIX 9B OF THE
LISTING REQUIREMENTS OF BURSA MALAYSIA SECURITIES BERHAD

Bl. DETAILED ANALYSIS OF THE PERFORMANCE OF ALL OPERATING
SEGMENTS

(a) EPCIC, Marine Engineering, Design Engineering & Project Management

For the current quarter under review, the abovementioned segment recorded external
revenue of RM384.2 million and profit before taxation of RM68.3 million. Compared to
the corresponding quarter ended 31 January 2011 of RM299.9 million and RM46.2
million, external revenue and profit before tax had increased by approximately 28.1% and
47.8% respectively in the current quarter.

For the period-to-date under review, the abovementioned segment recorded external
revenue of RM714.5 million and profit before taxation of RM131.7 million. Compared to
the corresponding period-to-date ended 31 January 2011 of RM574.9 million and
RM114.6 million, external revenue and profit before taxation had increased by
approximately 24.3% and 14.9% respectively.

The increase in revenue was mainly due to the abovementioned segment securing more
new projects, notably fabrication of substructures, fabrication of wellhead platform,
fabrication of gas compression module and fabrication and assembly of structures and
components. Profit before taxation increased due to higher progress achieved for
contracts in hand on the back of bigger order book and better management of relevant
costs.

(b) Offshore Drilling & Provision of Marme Transportation & Support Semc&s Including
"HUC and subsea services

For the current quarter under review, the abovementioned segment recorded external
revenue of RM161.6 million and profit before taxation of RM27.0 million. Compared to
the corresponding quarter ended 31 January 2011 of RM52.6 million and RM19.2 million,
external revenue and profit before tax had increased by approximately 207.2% and 40.6%
respectively in the current quarter.

For the period-to-date under review, the abovementioned segment recorded external
revenue of RM401.2 million and profit before taxation of RM79.8 million. Compared to
the corresponding period-to-date ended 31 January 2011 of RMI114.6 million and
RM40.5 million, external revenue and profit before taxation had increased by
approximately 250.1% and 97.0% respectively.

The increase in revenue was mainly due to the full quarter and period-to-date contribution
from one subsidiary, which was acquired in July 2011. With the acquisition of this
subsidiary, higher revenue and profit before taxation were generated from the underwater
inspection, repair and maintenance services. In addition, the increase was also due to
higher utilisation rates for all vessels and additional works orders secured for some
projects. The increase in profit before taxation was due to higher progress achieved for
contracts in hand on the back of bigger order book and better management of relevant
costs.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Bl. DETAILED ANALYSIS OF THE PERFORMANCE OF . ALL OPERATING
SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c) Investment holding and Development and Production of Petroleum Resources

For the abovementioned segments, profit before taxation for the current quarter under
review had gone up by 117.2% at RM0.5 million, as compared to the corresponding
quarter ended 31 January 2011 with loss before taxation of RM2.9 million. The increase
was mainly due to the interest income earned from the placement with licensed banks.

For the period-to-date under review, the abovementioned segment recorded loss before
taxation of RM6.9 million as compared to the corresponding period-to-date ended 31
January 2011 of RM4.6 million. Loss before taxation bad increased by approximately
50% due to costs incurred for the on-going merger exercise.

B2. MATERIAL CHANGES IN THE QUARTERLY RESULTS AS COMPARED TO THE
RESULTS OF IMMEDIATE PRECEDING QUARTER

Profit before taxation for the current quarter under review of RM108.3 million was almost
similar to the immediate preceding quarter of RM108.5 million.

B3. COMMENTARY ON PROSPECTS

PETRONAS has recently made major oil and gas discoveries offshore Sarawak and Sabah.
These discoveries support Malaysian Government’s strategy to intensify exploration activities
in Malaysia as evidenced by the focus by the Malaysian Government to improve Malaysia’s
oil and gas production as set out in the Economic Transformation Programme.

In the near term, more exploration wells are expected to be drilled offshore Malaysia by
PETRONAS and its production sharing contractors (PSC). These activities, especially if they
result in discoveries, are expected to spur business opportunities in the oil and gas industry
and will promote upstream investment in the country. Therefore, the Board of Directors
believes that capital spending in the upstream oil and gas sector is expected to remain
relatively strong.

The Group is also encouraged by its on-going successful joint venture collaboration with
Sapura Energy Ventures Sdn Bhd and Petrofac Energy Developments Sdn Bhd on the
Berantai oil and gas field project. The Group believes that the Malaysian Government will be
announcing more of such development of small and marginal field projects and projects that
enhances recovery from existing field which the Group will continue to pursue.

Based on this expectation and the Group’s historical good track record, the Group expects the
demand for its core business of engineering and fabrication of oil and gas production facilities
and other oilfield services to remain encouraging. In addition, the Group’s expansion in
offshore services is expected to expand the earnings base and profit margin of the Group. The
‘Group is also looking towards expanding its fabrication business in the region.

Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Board of Directors is reasonably confident that the
prospect of the Group remains positive.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

B4. PROFIT FORECAST

The Group has not issued any profit forecast for the current financial year and therefore no
comparison is available.

B5. TAXATION

2™ Quarter Cumulative Quarter

01.11.2011 01.11.2010 01.08.2011 01.08.2010

To To To To

31.01.2012 31.01.2011 31.01.2012 31.01.2011

RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000
Income tax expense 17,495 11,406 38,436 26,836
Deferred tax expense 4,489 (24) 8,427 283
21,984 11,382 46,863 27,119

The effective tax rate of the Group for the financial period-to-date is lower than the statutory
tax rate mainly due to the reinvestment allowance and lower tax expense resulting from the
offshore leasing activities.

B6. STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS

(a) The Company has on 3 December 2010 and 9 December 2010 announced that it
proposed to undertake the following fundraising proposals:

(i) Proposed issuance of up to RM350 million nominal value of Sukuk
Mudharabah (“Sukuk Mudharabah-W”) of five (5) years with detachable
warrants (“Kencana Petroleum Warrants”) on a “bought deal” basis to the
primary subscriber (“Proposed Sukuk Mudharabah-W”); and

(i) Proposed offer for sale of the provisional rights to the allotment of the Kencana
Petrolenum Warrants by the primary subscriber on a renounceable basis at an
issue price to be determined later to the shareholders of the Company on the
basis of one (1) Kencana Petroleum Warrant for every five (5) Kencana
Petroleum Shares (“Proposed Offer for Sale of Warrants”). The exercise price
of the Kencana Petroleum Warrants will be based on 10% premium to the five
(5)-days volume weighted average market price up to the price-fixing date.

The Company has obtained all the relevant approvals pertaining to the fundraising
proposals.

Nevertheless, pursuant to the Proposed Merger (as defined in B6(c) below) offer
received from SKPB of which was accepted on 5 August 2011, the Company shall
not, without the Integration Committee’s prior written approval, permit any change to
the capital structure of the Company, other than changes arising from the exercise of
ESOS. Pursuant thereto, the Company is not allowed to issue the Kencana Petroleum
Warrants.

In view thereof, the Proposed Sukuk Mudharabah-W and the Proposed Offer for Sale
of Warrants will be aborted upon completion of the Proposed Merger.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont’d)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

B6.  STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS (CONTINUED)

(b) The utilisation status of proceeds of RM396.74 million raised from the Private
Placement as at 23 March 2012 (being a date not earlier than 7 days from the date of
issue of the quarterly report) is as follows:

Actual

No, | Purpose | Utilisation-
_ (RM’000)

Q) Expenses for corporate exercise 16,222
(if) | Capital expenditure 59,392
(ii) | Working capital 65,234
(iv) | Repayment of bank borrowings 52,300
Total 193,148

Pursuant to the announcement dated 3 December 2010, the gross proceeds are
expected to be utilised for capital expenditure, investment opportunities and business
expansion in the oil and gas industry or related industries which have yet to be
identified. In addition, the proceeds may also be used for working capital and/or
repayment of borrowings as well as to defray estimated expenses in relation to the
Fundraising Proposals.

{©) Proposed Merger

On 11 July 2011 the Company received an offer from SKPB to acquire the entire
business of the Company including all its assets and liabilities as at the completion
date for a total consideration of RM5,979,564,078 equivalent to RM3.00 per Kencana
Petroleum Share (“Proposed Merger”). The consideration shall be satisfied by the
issuance of 2,505,437,349 new SKPB Shares at an issue price of RM2.00 per SKPB
Share and a cash payment of RM968,689,380 (“Merger Consideration™).

On 21 September 2011, the Board resolved that upon completion of the Proposed
Merger, the Company shall distribute the Merger Consideration through a capital
repayment exercise by way of a capital reduction exercise in accordance with Section
64 of the Companies Act, 1965, under which all Kencana Petroleum Shares will be
cancelled with the objective of distributing to the shareholders of the Company their
entitlement to the Merger Consideration (“Proposed Capital Reduction and
Repayment™). The Proposed Capital Reduction and Repayment would be subject to
the Company obtaining all requisite approvals including the sanction of the High
Court of Malaya.

Applications to the Security Commission (“SC”), including the SC (Equity
Compliance Unit), in relation to the offer, have been submitted on 28 September 2011.

On 21 November 2011, SC had granted its approval for the Proposed Merger.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

B6. STATUS OF CORPORATE PROPOSALS (CONTINUED)

An Extraordinary General Meeting (“EGM™) was held on 15 December 2011 and the
motion on the Proposed Merger was duly passed by the shareholders of the Company.

Pursuant to the offer from SKPB to acquire the entire business of the Company,
including all its assets and liabilities, the assets and liabilities of the Group have been
classified as held for sale as at 31 January 2012 as follows:

“RM*000

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 1,575,322

Intangible assets 572,517

Investments in associates 2,214

Investments in a jointly controlled entity 4

Deferred tax assets 2,177
Current assets

Inventories 71,901

Receivables, deposits and prepayments 799,387

Current tax assets 9,508

Cash and cash equivalents 711,600
Total assets classified as held for sale w
Non-current liabilities

Long term borrowings 1,055,587

Deferred tax liabilities : 53,342
Current liabilities

Short term borrowings 187,183

Payables and accruals 485,491

Tax liabilities 17,104
Total liabilities classified as held for sale 1,798,707
Net assets classified as held for sale 1,945,923

Upon the disposal of the Kencana Petroleum Business, the Company shall, subject to
obtaining all requisite approvals, distribute the Merger Consideration to the
Company’s sharcholders.

Thereafter, the Company shall issue 2 Kencana Petroleum Shares to SKPB such that
the Company will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of SKPB. Upon the
completion of the distribution of the Merger Consideration and the issuance of
Kencana Petroleum Shares to SKPB, the Company shall then be delisted from the
Main Market of Bursa Securities.

Save as disclosed above, there was no other corporate proposal announced but not completed
as at 30 March 2012.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490—M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

B7. LOANS AND BORROWINGS

As at
31.01.2012
RM’000
Short-term borrowings
Secured:
Term loans 86,121
Hire purchase liabilities 11,578
Revolving credits 5,077
Bankers’ acceptance -
Bank overdraft 49,220
Unsecured:
Bankers’ acceptance 1,516
Bank overdraft 3,303
Revolving credits 30,368
187,183
Long-term borrowings
Secured:
Term loans 579,955
Hire purchase liabilities 10,412
Unsecured:
Islamic bonds 465,220
: 1,055,587
Total borrowings 1,242,770
The Group borrowings in RM equivalent are denominated in the following currencies:
As at
31.01.2012
RM’000
Ringgit Malaysia 843,974
US Dollar 398,796
Total 1,242,770

B8. CHANGES IN MATERIAL LITIGATION

As at 30 March 2012, there was no material litigation against the Group, other than those
disclosed in Note A12.
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont’d)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

B9.

B10.

DIVIDEND PROPOSED

No interim dividend has been declared for the current quarter under review.

EARNINGS PER SHARE (“EPS”)

Basic EPS

Basic EPS is calculated based on the net profit attributable to owners of the Company and the

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue:

2™ Quarter Cumulative Quarter
01.11.2011 01.11.2010 01.08.2011 01.08.2010
To To To To
31.01.2012 31.01.2011 31.01.2012 31.01.2011
Net profit attributable to owners
of the Company (RM*000) 86,333 50,607 169,880 102,964
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue (‘000) 1,992,799 1,662,593 1,990,623 1,660,418
Basic EPS (sen) 4.33 3.04 8.53 6.20
Diluted EPS

Diluted EPS amount is calculated based on the net profit attributable to owners of the
Company and the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue after adjusting for the
dilutive effects of all potential ordinary shares to be issued under the ESOS:

2" Quarter Cumulative Quarter
01.11.2011 01.11.2010 01.08.2011 01.08.2010
To To To - To
31.01.2012 31.01.2011 31.01.2012 31.01.2011
Net profit attributable to owners
of the Company (RM*000) 86,333 50,607 169,880 102,964
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares in issue (*000) 1,992,799 1,662,593 1,990,623 1,660,418
- Placement shares (‘000) - 166,698 - 166,698
- Assumed exercise of ESOS
(‘000) - 3,994 - 3,994 |
Adjusted weighted average
number of ordinary shares in
issue and issuable (*000) 1,992,799 1,833,285 1,990,623 1,831,110
Diluted EPS (sen) N/A* 2.76 N/A* 5.62

*No diluted earnings per share due to the expiry of the Company’s ESOS scheme on 15

November 2011
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR
THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Bll. NOTES TO THE CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
2™ Quarter Cumulative Quarter
01.11.2011 01.11.2010 01.08.2011 01.08.2010
To To To To
31.01.2012 31.01.2011 31.01.2012 31.01.2011
RM’000 RM’000 RM’000 RM’000
Interest income 4,403 908 11,362 1,559
Other income 4,375 6,086 10,503 11,523
Interest expense (3,713) (4,759) (21,535) (8,713)
Depreciation and |
amortisation (12,279) (7,532) (36,516) (14,050)
Provision for and write
off of receivables (2,743) - (3,622) -
Provision for and write
off of inventories - - - -
Gain/(loss) on disposal
of quoted or unquoted
investment or
properties 336 - 836 -
Impairment of assets - - - -
Realised foreign
exchange gain/(loss) 976 (1,398) 4,316 (4,814)
Unrealised foreign
exchange gain/(loss) (2,972) - 2,997 -
Gain/(loss) on ‘
derivatives - - - -
Exceptional-items : - - - -
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APPENDIX IV: UNAUDITED QUARTERLY REPORT OF KENCANA PETROLEUM GROUP FOR

THE 6 MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31 JANUARY 2012 (cont'd)

KENCANA PETROLEUM BERHAD (667490-M)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

B12.

B13."

Bl14.

DISCLOSURE OF REALISED AND UNREALISED PROFITS OR LOSSES

The following analysis is prepared in accordance with Guidance on Special Matter No.l
(“GSM1”), Determination of Realised and Unrealised Profits or Losses as issued by the

Malaysian Institute of Accountants.

As at As at
31.01.2012 31:10.2011
- RM’000 "RM’000
Total retained profits of the Company and its

subsidiaries :
- Realised 820,398 726,766
- Unrealised™ (48,168) (40,869)
Total retained profits of the Group 772,230 685,897

N1 The unrealised retained profits are mainly deferred tax provision, cumulative net gains
(but not net losses) arising from remeasurement of assets and liabilities at fair value
through profits or losses and translation gains or losses of monetary items denominated in

a currency other than the functional currency.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Comparative figures, where applicable, have been modified to conform to the current quarter

presentation.

AUTHORISED FOR ISSUE

The interim financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in

accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 30 March 2012,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Ng Heng Hooi
(MAICSA 7048492)
Company Secretary
‘Kuala Lumpur

30 March 2012
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